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Name of Issuer:

Cortex Automation Inc.

Legal status of Issuer:

Form:

Corporation

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization:
Delaware

Date of Organization:

May 5, 2014

Physical Address of Issuer:

791 Tremont Street, Unit W516, Boston, MA 02118, United States

Website of Issuer:

https://www.meetcortex.com/

Is there a Co-Issuer? ___ Yes _X_ No

Name of Intermediary through which the Offering will be Conducted:

OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic

CIK Number of Intermediary:

0001751525

SEC File Number of Intermediary:

007-00167



CRD Number of Intermediary:

283874

Name of qualified third party “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize:

Prime Trust, LLC

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering:

At the conclusion of the offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of (i) four percent (4%) of the amount raised in the offering
up to two million dollars ($2,000,000); and (ii) two percent (2%) of the amount raised in the offering exceeding

$2,000,000 but not exceeding five million dollars ($2,000,001-$5,000,000), to the Intermediary.

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary
to acquire such an interest:

The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to one percent (1%) of the total number
of the securities sold in the offering.

Type of Security Offered:

Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)
Target Number of Securities to be Offered:

25,000

Price (or Method for Determining Price):

$1.00

Target Offering Amount:

$25,000

Oversubscriptions Accepted:

Yes
O No

Oversubscriptions will be Allocated:

[0 Pro-rata basis

O First-come, first-served basis

Other: At the Intermediary’s discretion

Maximum offering amount (if different from Target Offering Amount):

$3,930,000

Deadline to reach the Target Offering Amount:

February 22, 2022

If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the deadline

to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be
cancelled and committed funds will be returned.



Current Number of Employees:

7 full-time employees.

Most recent fiscal year-end Prior fiscal year-end
(2020) (2019)
Total Assets $463,614 $177,906
Cash & Cash Equivalents $278,126 $48,120
Accounts Receivable $183,788 $127,212
Short-term Debt $109,733 $33,698
Long-term Debt $100,000 $955,231
Revenues/Sales $505,977 $603,232
Cost of Goods Sold* $81,437 $49.419
Taxes Paid $0 $0
Net Income/(Net Loss) $(470,469) $23,674

*Cost of Revenues
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the securities:

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida,
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico,
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands



November 4, 2021

Cortex Automation Inc.

Up to $3,930,000 of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

Cortex Automation Inc. (“Cortex,” the “Company,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), is offering a minimum amount of $25,000
(the “Target Offering Amount”) and up to a maximum amount of $3,930,000 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”)
of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) (the “Securities”) on a best-efforts basis as described in this
Form C (this “Offering”). We must raise an amount equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by February
22,2022 (the “Offering Deadline™). Unless we raise at least the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline,
no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will
be returned.

Potential purchasers of the Securities are referred to herein as “Investors” or “you”. The rights and obligations of
Investors with respect to the Securities are set forth below in the section titled “The Offering and the Securities—The
Securities”. In order to purchase the Securities, you must complete the purchase process through our intermediary,
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the “Intermediary”). All committed funds will be held in escrow with Prime
Trust, LLC (the “Escrow Agent”) until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more
closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline,
or such earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided
by the Intermediary.

Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by us, in our sole and absolute discretion. We have the right to
cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to
reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.

. Service Fees and
Price to Investors Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds
Minimum Individual
Purchase Amount (3) $100 $4.00 $96.00
Maximum Individual
Purchase Amount (3)(4) $500,000 $20,000 $480,000
Target Offering Amount $25,000 $1,000 $24,000
Maximum Offering $3,930,000 $118,600 $3,811,400
Amount
(1) This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.
2) The Company shall pay a fee of (i) four percent (4%) of the amount raised in the Offering up to two

million dollars ($2,000,000); and (ii) two percent (2%) of the amount raised in the Offering
exceeding $2,000,000 but not exceeding five million dollars ($2,000,001-$5,000,000). In addition



to these fees shown above, the Intermediary will also receive a securities commission equal to one
percent (1%) of the Securities sold in this Offering.

3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum
Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to
participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs and may offer alternative
Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts and Maximum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors
participating in such programs without notice.

4) Subject to any other investment amount limitations applicable to the Investor under Regulation CF.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can
afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms
of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities
have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the
terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or
literature.

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration.

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT
IN OUR COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN
INVESTMENT IN OUR COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.
SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C TITLED “RISK FACTORS” BEGINNING ON PAGE 2.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE
PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. YOU SHOULD BE AWARE THAT YOU WILL BE
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF
TIME.

YOU ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT.

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED ABOVE.
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF
THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL
FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE
INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THE COMPANY, THE
ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY
INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR
DOMESTIC.



SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE
LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER
FORMALITIES. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY
FOREIGN INVESTOR.

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT

PRIME TRUST LLC, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES,
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED
PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this
Offering:

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the
“Investment Company Act”)(15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“Securities Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company
or companies.
Bad Actor Disclosure
The Company is not subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws.

Ongoing Reporting

Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities and Exchange
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal
year.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at https://www.meetcortex.com/.

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record;



(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law.

Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting
requirement of Regulation CF.

Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic.co/Cortex

The date of this Form C is November 4, 2021.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS FORM C ..ottt ettt sttt sttt es bt sk e be st et ee et et se ekt e b et et e e s ent st ebemnenenteneneanentneerens i
CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. .......oooi it i
SUMMARY ...ttt ettt ettt sttt bt es et et se ek et eue st et e et b et ee ek eaeeae e et ee et e mt et et et eaen e et es e b et et ek et st e eh et b et et eb e b ene s ek es s benteteten 1
THE COMPANY ...ttt ettt ettt sttt s e ettt aese e e e es e me et e st et e ee e e s e e mees e et ee e b e e emeemees e neee e be e en e e e eneemt et e beeeete e eneeneereaneneen 1
THE OF ETIIIZ ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e bt et e e bt e bt et e e atea bt eh e e ek e eaeeabe e st e eh e e aeeeaeehbeee e easeeaeesbeeb e et ebeeabenbeenbenutenbenteans 1
RISK FACTORS ..ottt ettt ettt ettt sttt et e b et stk e b et se bt s et 14kt b et et stttk ea b b et ebeb et et se ek et ae et es et sa et enene 2
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and INAUSITY ........cc.oouiiiiiiiiiieeeere ettt ettt st st enee e ane 2
Risks Related t0 the OFFETING ..........coiiiiiiriiiii et b ettt b ettt et e h e st e et e s bt shee bt et e nbees e seeenenneenee 7
RiSks RElated t0 the SECUITIIES ....c..tirtiiiitietieteiiete ettt ettt ettt et b ettt et e bt sa e et et e s e et e et e s bt ehee bt emeenbeebee st e emnenneenee 9
BUSINESS ..ttt ettt sttt et ettt h et et et eh bt s b s st e e eh b eae et ek et bt ee ek et ae et ek es e b mt et ek et ae etk et bt etk et et ne ekt e bt e ten 12
DeSCriPion Of the BUSINESS ......c.veuiiieiuiititiee ettt e et a et e e et et e s e st et e b e e e s te e e s e emeeteebenteeeneeneeneneeanens 12
BUSINESS PLAN. ...ttt ettt et e h et a e bt ek e et e eatea bt e b e e b e e a b ea bt eh e et e atea bt ekt et e entenbe bt et e entententeens 12
The Company’s ProdUCES and/OT SETVICES ....vivuiiuiirerieiiririieitestiiitenesisesieisesessessessessestsessesssessesssessessesesaessessessesaessesssessesaens 12
COMPELILION ......ee ettt ettt ettt ettt et e e eb st a e s bt eh e st e aeeab e e b e e e e st e m et eh e ea et aeea bt eb e et e m e em bt et e et e st en bt eh e et eameenbe st eeneeaneententeens 12
CUSIOMIET BASE.....ouiiiiiiiiiiiiitii e s 12
INTEILECTUAL PIOPEITY ...ttt ettt ettt et sttt e ee b et me et e h e e e a e em et eb e et e st en bt sh e et eamtenne st e e e enneententeens 13
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and COMPLIANCE...........cooueiiiiiriirieiteieet ettt ettt st et st entesteesee st eneenseens 13
LIEI@ALION .ttt ettt sttt e h et et e bt e b et e e e bt eht e e e e aeea b€ eb b e et e a e e bt b e e A e atea bt ek e ettt e bt ehee b e et e bt et e e nneenean 13
USE OF PROGCEEDS ...ttt ettt ettt et et se st ettt es et et es et st et b eatss ek ea s be e et es et emt et ek et eae st et es et et st ek ensebe e ebesenbentseebennene 14
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS AND KEY PERSONS ......ooiiitiiiiiiiiiienieiteniet ettt ere ettt seerenene 15
INAEMINITICATION ... et s e e s e e et e e emeese e et er e emeeeeseeseene e e eneene e e 16
EITIPLOYEES .veevveiiriiieeitee st st e st st sttt st e s et eesaseesbe e st e e s tbesabtenss e e s e e b b e sabeeeRe e et e e e be e ae e e R R e e E e eh bt e R Re e e AR e e R R e eR Rt e enn e e R aenhbesnrennraenrnees 17
CAPITALIZATION, DEBT AND OWNERSHIP .......coiiiiriiiiiieiineeneteee ettt en et sne s e en et et e e snenen 18
CAPTEALIZATION ....eitinte ettt ettt ettt e h e st e et eh e e st e et eabe s b e et e at e et eh e e st e aeeabeeb e e st a e embeeb e et e atea bt eh e et e e atentenh e et e eaeententeens 18
OULSTANAING DIEDL ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e bt e bt e bt e aeea bt e bt e et e ea e eab e et e e b e e ateabeeb e et eantentesbeeseneententeans 21
OWIETSHID ...ttt e h ettt eh e st e et ea bt s bt et e ae et eh e et e e aeeab e eb e et e st eab e et e e s e st en bt eh e et e amten b e et eetesueententeens 21
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ..ottt ettt eteee st e seeteateset et e esbentssetensese st esesessentstes e sese st et esebentstetenseseneetenensentssenennene 22
OPCIALIONS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ea e eb e e st e e a e s bt eh e e st e aeeabe e b e et e meea bt oh e ea et aeea bt eh e et e aeeme et e e e e st en bt eh e e e eamtenee st eenteaneententeens 22
Cash and Cash EQUIVALEIIES .........cc.eiiiiiiieiieet ettt ettt s bttt e et s h e et e e st et sb e et e mtenbesh e et e smtentesbeeneeneententens 22
Liquidity and Capital RESOUICES. ......c..eiuiitiriii ettt ettt ettt et a e se et et et et e se e st et e b e e enteneeseemeeteabe st eeeneeseeneeneaneas 22
Capital Expenditures and Other ODIIZAIONS ........c.uiveiiiruiiieriiierie ettt sttt et ettt st e bt st ee st esmeeatesteeteanteneesteeeesneennensenns 22
VALUALIOM 1ttt b bbb bR R e h bR R h e bbb b sr et 22
Material Changes and Other INfOIrMAtION ...........cuiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et et eee b e st e e e eneenenreane 22
Previous Offerings OF SECUITHIES .......c.uiiiiiitiitiereiie ettt ettt ettt ea et eb et e et eabe st e et e e e bt sh e et e eme e besbee e e amsenbeebeenneaneen 23
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ........cceoiiiiminiieneieeeeee e 24
THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES ........c.cccottttmiieiitienietetstet et ettt sseiesse sttt esee et st esessentssesessesensesesesseneseesesnssenseseses 25
THE OFTETINE ..eeee ettt ettt ettt et e b et e bt et b e et e et e bt eh b e o4 e eatea bt eb e e eeeeateab e eh e e ekeeateabeeh e e s emtanbeehbe b e autenbe et benbeanran 25
TRE SECULTLIES ...ttt ettt ettt eh ettt ea bt e bt et a e e bt eh e et e e aeeabeeb e et e e aeeab e et e e s e ntea bt eb e e b eamtentesbeebeeneantenteens 26
COMMISSION AND FEES ...ttt et estee st et eese st saet e stest st ettt sse e saesese e st et teeeseat et et e sent st et eeesentesesensenene et eenssentenesen 31
Stock, Warrants and Other COMPENSALION.........cc.ietireiriiruietertert ettt sttt et et teeste st ebe st eestesmtentesbeeseaneentesteeeenneensensenns 31
TAX MATTERS ..ot bbbt bbb b e bbb bbb b0 e bbb Lok e bbb ek e bbbk b bt bt 31
LEGAL MATTERS......cototittt ittt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt et b et stk et be e ek s e bt st ekt e bt st et e s e b et st ek et se e etese bt seebennene 31
DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION .......ccccceiimiimeinieiennicniniennnens 31

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ...ttt st e et et e e e e e et ee e me st e e e ee e eneemeee e 32



ABOUT THIS FORM C

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide any
information or make any representations other than those contained in this Form C, and no source other than the
Intermediary has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. If anyone provides you with different or
inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not offering to sell, nor seeking offers to buy, the Securities
in any jurisdiction where such offers and sales are not permitted. The information contained in this Form C and any
documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of those respective documents, regardless
of the time of delivery of this Form C or the time of issuance or sale of any Securities.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents.
Prior to the consummation of the purchase and sale of the Securities, the Company will afford prospective Investors
an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company and its management concerning the terms
and conditions of this Offering and the Company.

In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the Company and the terms of the
Offering, including the merits and risks involved. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on
information believed to be reliable; however, no warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. For example, our business, financial condition, results
of operations, and prospects may have changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update
or otherwise revise this Form C or any other materials supplied herewith.

This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any
other purpose.

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements and are subject
to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current
conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our current
reasonable expectations and projections regarding our financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives,
future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate
strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,”
“project,” “plan,” “intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and terms of similar
meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or
other events.

9

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein are
based on reasonable assumptions we have made in light of our industry experience, perceptions of historical trends,
current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees
of performance or results. Although we believe that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable
assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect our actual operating and financial performance and
cause our performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should
one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change,
our actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these
forward-looking statements.

Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking
statements made in this Form C or any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of
those respective documents. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-
looking statements for any reason after the date of this Form C or to conform these statements to actual results or to
changes in our expectations.



SUMMARY

The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C
carefully, including the matters discussed under the section titled “Risk Factors.”

The Company

Cortex Automation Inc. offers a SaaS platform that uses artificial intelligence (AI) and machine learning to enable
advertisers to make better creative decisions regarding their visual content. By providing a new type of content
analytics to our customer, we empower them to build more effective campaigns and allow them to de-risk their
advertising budgets. The Company was incorporated as a corporation in Delaware on May 5, 2014.

The Company is located at 791 Tremont Street, Unit W516, Boston, MA 02118, United States.

The Company’s website is https://www.meetcortex.com.

The Company is headquartered and qualified to conduct business in Massachusetts. The Company also sells its
products and services through the Internet and throughout the United States and internationally.

A description of our products, services and business plan can be found on the Company’s profile page on the
Intermediary’s website under https://republic.co/Cortex and is attached as Exhibit B to this Form C.

The Offering
Minimum Amount of the Securities Offered 25,000
Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 25.000"
Offering (if Target Offering Amount met) ’
Maximum Amount of the Securities Offered 3,930,000
Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 3.930.000"
Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met) e
Price Per Security $1.00
Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $100+*
Maximum Individual Purchase Amount $500,000*
Offering Deadline February 22, 2022
Use of Proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 14
hereof.
Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 29.

*The total number of the Securities outstanding after the Offering is subject to increase in an amount equal
to the Intermediary’s fee of one percent (1%) of the Securities issued in this Offering.

+ The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum
Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one
of the Intermediary's special investment programs and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase
Amounts and Maximum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors participating in such programs without
notice.



RISK FACTORS

Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before
making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in
this section and other factors set forth in this Form C. In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is subject
to same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks
relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and
the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed
companies. Prospective Investors should consult with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making an
investment in the Securities. The Securities should only be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their
investment.

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects
must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters.

The Company is still in an early phase and we are just beginning to implement our business plan. There can be no
assurance that we will ever operate profitably on a consistent basis. The likelihood of our success should be considered
in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by early-stage
companies. The Company may not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks
and uncertainties.

Global crises, such as COVID-19, can have a significant effect on our business operations and revenue projections.

The Company’s revenue was adversely affected in 2020 related to the COVID-19 crisis. Conditions have eased in
2021. If another significant outbreak of COVID-19 or another contagious disease were to occur, we may lose a
significant portion of our revenue.

In addition, a significant outbreak of contagious diseases in the human population could result in a widespread health
crisis that could adversely affect the economies and financial markets of many countries, including the United States
where we principally operate, resulting in an economic downturn that could reduce the demand for our products and
services and impair our business prospects, including as a result of being unable to raise additional capital on
acceptable terms to us, if at all.

The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the
Company’s current business plan.

In order to achieve the Company’s near and long-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in addition to
the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such funds on acceptable
terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business
plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise
transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of their
investment.

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our lack of revenues
from sales, as well as the inherent business risks associated with our Company and present and future market
conditions. Our business currently has limited sales and future sources of revenue may not be sufficient to meet our
future capital requirements. We will require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct our
operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or
more of our research, development or commercialization programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of
which may materially harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.



We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business.

As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and
uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In
developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and
resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or
services may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in
introducing new products and services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new
products may not achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and
services on less advantageous terms to retain or attract clients or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business,
financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected.

We rely on other companies to provide services for our products.

We depend on third party vendors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct our operations.
Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if vendors do not provide the agreed-
upon services in compliance with customer requirements and in a timely and cost-effective manner. Likewise, the
quality of our services may be adversely impacted if companies to whom we delegate certain services do not perform
to our, and our customers’, expectations. Our vendors may also be unable to quickly recover from natural disasters
and other events beyond their control and may be subject to additional risks such as financial problems that limit their
ability to conduct their operations. The risk of these adverse effects may be greater in circumstances where we rely on
only one or two vendors for a particular service.

Our technology infrastructure involves several third-party software services.

In particular, our technology infrastructure involves several third-party software services including Amazon Web
Services, Google, GitHub, Hubspot and others. Additionally, the Company's internal communication involves third-
party tools including Slack and Google Apps. The Company is also dependent on third party social media platforms
to increase exposure and brand awareness. Costs of cloud infrastructure and other third-party software services could
increase at an unexpected rate and make operating the business become more unsustainable.

Many aspects of our software rely on third-party data sources.

We rely on third-party data sources, such as Facebook and Instagram. If those data sources were to become unavailable
or were to have significant costs required for their continued access, it may have an adverse effect on the Company.
Our current plans and projections assume maintaining access to third-party data and being able to establish
partnerships that give us access to new data, but there is no guarantee that we will be able to form those data
partnerships.

We rely on various intellectual property rights, including trademarks, in order to operate our business.

The Company relies on certain intellectual property rights to operate its business. The Company’s intellectual property
rights may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition,
the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged,
invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not
highly developed or protected. In some circumstances, enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer
has a dominant intellectual property position or for other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory
licensing of our intellectual property. Our failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey
competitive advantage, adequately protect our intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized
use of such property, could adversely impact our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on
nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade
secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade
secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that
others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not
otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights. As we expand our business, protecting our
intellectual property will become increasingly important. The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to
deter our competitors from using our proprietary information. In order to protect or enforce our intellectual property
rights, we may be required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third
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parties may assert claims against us with or without provocation. These lawsuits could be expensive, take significant
time and could divert management’s attention from other business concerns. We cannot assure you that we will prevail
in any of these potential suits or that the damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable.

The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of its executive officers, its board of directors, and key
employees.

We are dependent on our executive officers, board of directors and key employees. These persons may not devote
their full time and attention to the matters of the Company. The loss any or all of our executive officers, board of
directors and key employees could harm the Company's business, financial condition, cash flow and results of
operations.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key person life insurance policies
on any such people.

We are dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct our operations and execute our business plan, however,
the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or
disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation
to assist with such person’s absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the Company and our operations.
We have no way to guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company, as many states do not enforce non-
competition agreements, and therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying on
key personnel.

In order for the Company to compete and grow, it must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary personnel
who have the needed experience.

Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire
additional personnel and will require our existing management and other personnel to develop additional expertise.
We face intense competition for personnel, making recruitment time-consuming and expensive. The failure to attract
and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the development and commercialization of our
product candidates. If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer
from delays in product development, loss of customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could
adversely affect operating results. Our consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have
commitments under consulting or advisory contracts with third parties that may limit their availability to us, which
could further delay or disrupt our product development and growth plans.

We need to rapidly and successfully develop and introduce new products in a competitive, demanding and rapidly
changing environment.

To succeed in our intensely competitive industry, we must continually improve, refresh and expand our product and
service offerings to include newer features, functionality or solutions, and keep pace with changes in the industry.
Shortened product life cycles due to changing customer demands and competitive pressures may impact the pace at
which we must introduce new products or implement new functions or solutions. In addition, bringing new products
or solutions to the market entails a costly and lengthy process, and requires us to accurately anticipate changing
customer needs and trends. We must continue to respond to changing market demands and trends or our business
operations may be adversely affected.

The development and commercialization of our products is highly competitive.

We face competition with respect to any products that we may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Our
competitors include major companies worldwide. Many of our competitors have significantly greater financial,
technical and human resources than we have and superior expertise in research and development and marketing
approved products and thus may be better equipped than us to develop and commercialize products. These competitors
also compete with us in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage
companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large
and established companies. Accordingly, our competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively
than we are able to, which would adversely affect our competitive position, the likelihood that our products will
achieve initial market acceptance, and our ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from our products.
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Industry consolidation may result in increased competition, which could result in a loss of customers or a reduction
in revenue.

Some of our competitors have made or may make acquisitions or may enter into partnerships or other strategic
relationships to offer more comprehensive services than they individually had offered or achieve greater economies
of scale. In addition, new entrants not currently considered to be competitors may enter our market through
acquisitions, partnerships or strategic relationships. We expect these trends to continue as companies attempt to
strengthen or maintain their market positions. The potential entrants may have competitive advantages over us, such
as greater name recoghnition, longer operating histories, more varied services and larger marketing budgets, as well as
greater financial, technical and other resources. The companies resulting from combinations or that expand or
vertically integrate their business to include the market that we address may create more compelling service offerings
and may offer greater pricing flexibility than we can or may engage in business practices that make it more difficult
for us to compete effectively, including on the basis of price, sales and marketing programs, technology or service
functionality. These pressures could result in a substantial loss of our customers or a reduction in our revenue.

Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets and will be
critical to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could
significantly reduce its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity,
regardless of its accuracy. Also, there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar
devices, including blogs, social media websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide
individuals with access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested persons. The availability of information
on social media platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to our interests
or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate
and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without affording us an opportunity for redress or correction.

Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions.

We may face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure where we manage and store various
proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. These attacks may include
sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and phishing emails that attack our
products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that
are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning
programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and
misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create
system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or
procure from third-parties may contain defects in design or manufacture, including “bugs™ and other problems that
could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure
of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions,
computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could
cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect our
business.

Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic processing of credit and
debit card transactions, or confidential employee information may adversely affect our business.

Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of personally identifiable information, in various
information technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to
provide services. The integrity and protection of that data is critical to us. The information, security and privacy
requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be able to satisfy
these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations, or may require significant additional
investments or time in order to do so. A breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our
service providers could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies
and a loss of profits. Additionally, a significant theft, loss or misappropriation of, or access to, customers’ or other
proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal claims or
proceedings.



The use of individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at
the state, federal and international levels.

The regulation of individual data is changing rapidly, and in unpredictable ways. A change in regulation could
adversely affect our business, including causing our business model to no longer be viable. Costs associated with
information security — such as investment in technology, the costs of compliance with consumer protection laws and
costs resulting from consumer fraud — could cause our business and results of operations to suffer materially.
Additionally, the success of our online operations depends upon the secure transmission of confidential information
over public networks, including the use of cashless payments. The intentional or negligent actions of employees,
business associates or third parties may undermine our security measures. As a result, unauthorized parties may obtain
access to our data systems and misappropriate confidential data. There can be no assurance that advances in computer
capabilities, new discoveries in the field of cryptography or other developments will prevent the compromise of our
customer transaction processing capabilities and personal data. If any such compromise of our security or the security
of information residing with our business associates or third parties were to occur, it could have a material adverse
effect on our reputation, operating results and financial condition. Any compromise of our data security may materially
increase the costs we incur to protect against such breaches and could subject us to additional legal risk.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of
public companies.

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company,
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the
Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company's financial and disclosure controls and
procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the
Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results
of operations.

Changes in federal, state or local laws and government regulation could adversely impact our business.

The Company is subject to legislation and regulation at the federal and local levels and, in some instances, at the state
level. New laws and regulations may impose new and significant disclosure obligations and other operational,
marketing and compliance-related obligations and requirements, which may lead to additional costs, risks of non-
compliance, and diversion of our management's time and attention from strategic initiatives. Additionally, federal,
state and local legislators or regulators may change current laws or regulations which could adversely impact our
business. Further, court actions or regulatory proceedings could also change our rights and obligations under
applicable federal, state and local laws, which cannot be predicted. Modifications to existing requirements or
imposition of new requirements or limitations could have an adverse impact on our business.

We operate in a regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the federal, state, or local
laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer.

We are also subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations. The violation of these or future
requirements or laws and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or criminal sanctions against us, which may
include fines, a cease and desist order against the subject operations or even revocation or suspension of our license
to operate the subject business. As a result, we may incur capital and operating expenditures and other costs to comply
with these requirements and laws and regulations.

Changes in employment laws or regulation could harm our performance.

Various federal and state labor laws govern our relationship with our employees and affect operating costs. These
laws include minimum wage requirements, overtime pay, healthcare reform and the implementation of the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act, unemployment tax rates, workers’ compensation rates, citizenship requirements,
union membership and sales taxes. A number of factors could adversely affect our operating results, including
additional government- imposed increases in minimum wages, overtime pay, paid leaves of absence and mandated
health benefits, mandated training for employees, increased tax reporting and tax payment requirements for employees
who receive tips, a reduction in the number of states that allow tips to be credited toward minimum wage requirements,
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changing regulations from the National Labor Relations Board and increased employee litigation including claims
relating to the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Affiliates of the Company, including officers, directors and existing shareholders of the Company, may invest in
this Offering and their funds will be counted toward the Company achieving the Minimum Amount.

There is no restriction on affiliates of the Company, including its officers, directors and existing shareholders,
investing in the Offering. As a result, it is possible that if the Company has raised some funds, but not reached the
Minimum Amount, affiliates can contribute the balance so that there will be a closing. The Minimum Amount is
typically intended to be a protection for investors and gives investors confidence that other investors, along with them,
are sufficiently interested in the Offering and the Company and its prospects to make an investment of at least the
Minimum Amount. By permitting affiliates to invest in the offering and make up any shortfall between what non-
affiliate investors have invested and the Minimum Amount, this protection is largely eliminated. Investors should be
aware that no funds other than their own and those of affiliates investing along with them may be invested in this
Offering.

Risks Related to the Offering

State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Company could potentially be found to have not complied
with all relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of securities.

The Company has conducted previous offerings of securities and may not have complied with all relevant state and
federal securities laws. If a court or regulatory body with the required jurisdiction ever concluded that the Company
may have violated state or federal securities laws, any such violation could result in the Company being required to
offer rescission rights to investors in such offering. If such investors exercised their rescission rights, the Company
would have to pay to such investors an amount of funds equal to the purchase price paid by such investors plus interest
from the date of any such purchase. No assurances can be given the Company will, if it is required to offer such
investors a rescission right, have sufficient funds to pay the prior investors the amounts required or that proceeds from
this Offering would not be used to pay such amounts.

In addition, if the Company violated federal or state securities laws in connection with a prior offering and/or sale of
its securities, federal or state regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory and/or other legal action against the
Company which, among other things, could result in the Company having to pay substantial fines and be prohibited
from selling securities in the future.

The Company could potentially be found to have not complied with securities law in connection with this Offering
related to "'Testing the Waters'".

Prior to filing this Form C, the Company engaged in “testing the waters” permitted under Regulation Crowdfunding
(17 CFR 227.206), which allows issuers to communicate to determine whether there is interest in the Offering. All
communication sent is deemed to be an offer of securities for purposes of the antifraud provisions of federal securities
laws. Any Investor who expressed interest prior to the date of this Offering should read this Form C thoroughly and
rely only on the information provided herein and not on any statement made prior to the Offering. The communication
sent to Investors prior to the Offering is attached as Exhibit E. Some of these communications may not have included
proper disclaimers required for "testing the waters".

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the
Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature.

You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s
EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this Offering. The U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, nor any document or literature related to this
Offering.



Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering nor the
Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the benefits
available in registered offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that have been
audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness
of the terms of this Offering based on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying exhibits.

The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of the
Offering.

Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from the Offering, the Company’s management will
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part
of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately.

The Company has the right to limit individual Investor commitment amounts based on the Company’s
determination of an Investor’s sophistication.

The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering based on the
Company’s determination of the Investor’s sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment. This means
that your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the Company’s determination and not
in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors may
receive larger allocations of the Offering based solely on the Company’s determination.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline.

The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Offering Amount even
after the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event
the Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be
accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached
without the Company receiving the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest
or deduction, or the Company receives the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company
to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be
issued and distributed to you.

The Company may also end the Offering early.

If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the Company can end
the Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the Offering. This means your
failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this Offering —
it also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the Offering
early.

The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.

If the Company meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, which will allow
the Company to draw down on half of the proceeds committed and captured in the Offering during the relevant period.
The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors should be mindful that this means they can
make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which may be subject to different cancellation rights. For
example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the Offering continues, Investors whose
investment commitments were previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm their investment as it will
be deemed to have been completed prior to the material change.



Risks Related to the Securities

The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date.
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and
each Investor should consult with their attorney.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public
market for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the
securities laws of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the
United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under
the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also
adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware
of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent
that they are purchasing the Securities for their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or
distribution thereof.

Investors will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities into “CF Shadow
Securities” (the type of equity securities issuable upon conversion of the Securities) or until there is a change of
control or sale of substantially all of the Company’s assets.

Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite amount
of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors may never become equity holders
of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company receives a future
round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the Securities into CF
Shadow Securities. The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities. In certain
instances, such as a sale of the Company or substantially all of its assets, an initial public offering or a dissolution or
bankruptcy, the Investors may only have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the
Company.

Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities. Upon the
conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities (which cannot be guaranteed), the holders of the CF
Shadow Securities will be required to enter into a proxy with the Intermediary or its designee to ensure any statutory
voting rights are voted in tandem with the majority holders of whichever series of securities the CF Shadow
Securities follow.

Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are converted
into CF Shadow Securities (the occurrence of which cannot be guaranteed). Upon such conversion, the CF Shadow
Securities will have no voting rights and, in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is provided by state law, the
CF Shadow Security holders are required to enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary or its designee to vote
their CF Shadow Securities with the majority of the holder(s) of the securities issued in the round of equity financing
that triggered the conversion right. For example, if the Securities are converted in connection with an offering of Series
B Preferred Stock, Investors would receive CF Shadow Securities in the form of shares of Series B-CF Shadow
Preferred Stock and would be required to enter into a proxy that allows the Intermediary or its designee to vote their
shares of Series B-CF Shadow Preferred Stock consistent with the majority of the Series B Preferred Stockholders.
Thus, Investors will essentially never be able to vote upon any matters of the Company.

Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law.

Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other
information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the Company may have such
rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional information.
Additionally, there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting
in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put
Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders
who have rights to periodic financial statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials,
annual projections and budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things.



Investors will be unable to declare the Security in “default” and demand repayment.

Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any “default” provisions upon which
Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to whether
or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Investors have no right to demand such conversion.
Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may Investors demand payment and even then, such payments
will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company.

The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event and Investors may have to hold
the Securities indefinitely.

The Company may never conduct a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities if such future equity
financing does occur. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company
or an initial public offering. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, Investors could be
left holding the Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly
illiquid, with no secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership
rights, have no rights to the Company’s assets or profits and have no voting rights or ability to direct the Company or
its actions.

Equity securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of
subsequent equity financings.

The Company’s equity securities will be subject to dilution. The Company intends to issue additional equity to
employees and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders
of equity securities resulting from the conversion of the Securities will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable
amount. Such dilution may reduce the Investor’s control and economic interests in the Company.

The amount of additional financing needed by the Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at
the time of this Offering. Generally, additional financing (whether in the form of loans or the issuance of other
securities) will be intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone.
If the funds received in any additional financing are not sufficient to meet the Company’s needs, the Company may
have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to their existing investors, including the holders of the Securities.
The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the
Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to accurately predict the future capital
requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain
financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the Securities.

In addition, the Company has certain equity grants and convertible securities outstanding. Should the Company enter
into a financing that would trigger any conversion rights, the converting securities would further dilute the equity
securities receivable by the holders of the Securities upon a qualifying financing.

Equity securities issued upon conversion of the Securities may be substantially different from other equity securities
offered or issued by the Company at the time of conversion.

In the event the Company decides to exercise the conversion right, the Company will convert the Securities into equity
securities that are materially different from the equity securities being issued to new investors at the time of conversion
in many ways, including, but not limited to, liquidation preferences, dividend rights, or anti-dilution protection.
Additionally, any equity securities issued at the Conversion Price (as defined in the Crowd SAFE agreement) shall
have only such preferences, rights, and protections in proportion to the Conversion Price and not in proportion to the
price per share paid by new investors receiving the equity securities. Upon conversion of the Securities, the Company
may not provide the holders of such Securities with the same rights, preferences, protections, and other benefits or
privileges provided to other investors of the Company.

The foregoing paragraph is only a summary of a portion of the conversion feature of the Securities; it is not intended

to be complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the Crowd SAFE agreements, which are
attached as Exhibit C-1 (Early Investors) and Exhibit C-2 (Standard Investors).
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A Crowd SAFE holder may lose their right to any appreciation or return on investment due to defaulting on certain
notice and require action requirements in such Crowd SAFE; failure to claim cash set aside in this case may result
in a total loss of principal.

The Crowd SAFE offered requires a holder to complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary information
and documentation requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the conversion or termination of
the Crowd SAFE, in connection with an Equity Financing or Liquidity Event, within thirty (30) calendar days of
receipt of notice (whether actual or constructive) from the Company. Failure to make a timely action may result in the
Company declaring that the Investor is only eligible to receive a cash payment equal to their Purchase Amount (or a
lesser amount in certain events). While the Company will set aside such payment for the investor, such payment may
be subject to escheatment laws, resulting in a total loss of principal if the Investor never claims their payment.

There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price.

The Offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with
reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities
should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our asset value, net
worth, revenues or other established criteria of value. We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the
Offering price or at any other price.

In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as debt holders and
therefore are unlikely to recover any proceeds.

In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, the holders of the Securities that have not been converted
will be entitled to distributions as described in the Securities. This means that such holders will only receive
distributions once all of the creditors and more senior security holders, including any holders of preferred stock, have
been paid in full. Neither holders of the Securities nor holders of CF Shadow Securities can be guaranteed any proceeds
in the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company.

While the Securities provide mechanisms whereby holders of the Securities would be entitled to a return of their
purchase amount upon the occurrence of certain events, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand,
this obligation may not be fulfilled.

Upon the occurrence of certain events, as provided in the Securities, holders of the Securities may be entitled to a
return of the principal amount invested. Despite the contractual provisions in the Securities, this right cannot be
guaranteed if the Company does not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential Investors should not
assume a guaranteed return of their investment amount.

There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor’s investment.

There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire
investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all exhibits carefully and should consult with
their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision.

IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY
KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C, MAY ALSO
HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF YOUR
INVESTMENT.
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BUSINESS
Description of the Business
Cortex offers a B2B SaaS platform that uses Al and machine learning to enable advertisers to make better creative
decisions regarding their visual content. By providing a new type of content analytics to our customers, we empower
them to build more effective campaigns and allow them to de-risk their advertising budgets.
Business Plan
The Company plans to significantly expand its business by investing in technology and product development,
increasing sales, marketing and advertising and hiring additional experienced executives. The Company is not
currently profitable and aims to achieve profitability on a monthly basis within two (2) years. The capital we raise

here will empower us to focus on scaling sales, continue to optimize our go-to-market strategy and scale our data.

The Company’s Products and/or Services

Product / Service Description Current Market

Cortex Studio SaaS content analytics B2B software for advertisers at
companies ranging from small
startups to some of the largest
enterprises in the world.

Cortex Image Scoring API API for integration of content | Currently testing with brand and
performance predictions into other | agency partners.
systems.

Competition

The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. There are several competitors in the marketplace
that are attacking this new and exciting opportunity, though there are varying approaches being taken on how to bring
value to customers. The Company’s main competitors are as follows: (i) Pattern89, which predicts creative
performance with artificial intelligence; (ii) Viralspace, which uses artificial intelligence to help marketers make data-
driven decisions about their images and videos; and (iii) Youscan, which is an Al-powered social medial intelligence
platform with image recognition capabilities. The Company differentiates itself through technology that allows value
to be gained throughout the strategic and creative process.

Customer Base

Our platform is a web-based software used primarily by advertising professionals at companies as well as agencies.
Users are often specifically focused on social and digital marketing and advertising. Clients range from small startups
to Fortune 500 brands. The Company has proved successful at working with large brands like Toyota, Marriott, Kao,
L’Oreal, Ben & Jerry’s, and several others.

Supply Chain

Although the Company is dependent upon certain third-party vendors, particularly API providers, the Company has
access to alternate service providers in the event its current third-party vendors are unable to provide services or any
issues arise with its current vendors where a change is required to be made. The Company does not believe the loss of
a current third-party vendor or service provider would cause a major disruption to its business, although it could cause
short-term limitations or disruptions.
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Intellectual Property

Mark

Application or Title Description File Date Grant Date Country
Registration #
4761712 “CORTEX” Standard  Character | May 27, 2014 | June 23,2015 | USA

All other intellectual property is in the form of trade secrets, business methods and know-how and is protected through

intellectual assignment and confidentiality agreements with Company employees, advisors and consultants.

Domain Names

The Company owns the https://www.meetcortex.com domain name.

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance

The Company is subject to and affected by the laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental

authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.

Litigation

The Company is not subject to any current litigation or threatened litigation.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table illustrates how we intend to use the net proceeds received from this Offering. The values below
are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were
incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in advance of the closing of the Offering.

% of Proceeds if Amount if Target % of Pr.oceeds if Amo.unt if
. . Maximum Maximum
Use of Proceeds Target Offering Offering Amount . .
. ; Offering Amount Offering Amount
Amount Raised Raised ! !
Raised Raised
Intermediary Fees 4% $1,000 3%* $126,585
Technology &
Product 22% $5,500 22% $864,600
Development (1)
Marketing

& Advertising (2) 42% $10,500 42% $1,650,600
Sales 7% $1,750 7% $275,100
Operations 9% $2,250 9% $353,700
Customer Success 5% $1,250 5% $196,500
Executive 5% $1,250 5% $196,500
Channels and 3% $750 4% $157,200

Partnerships
Patents and IP 3% $750 3%* $109,215
Protection
Total 100 % $25,000 100 % $3,930,000

*Calculation is based on a blended rate of 3.221% using the Company's tiered fee structure with the Intermediary.
Offsetting reduction for Patents and IP Protection (2.779%).

The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Company’s business plan and
liquidity requirements. For example, economic conditions may alter the Company’s general marketing or general
working capital requirements.

Set forth below are detailed descriptions of how we intend to use the net proceeds of this Offering for any category in
excess of ten percent (10%) in the table above.

(1) We will continue to invest in technology and product development. We currently have a small engineering team
that these funds will be used to hire at least one senior developer and another full stack engineer.

(2) Our marketing and advertising efforts are handled by a small team. We will use a portion of the proceeds for hiring
one additional marketing team member. The rest of the proceeds will be used on advertising to scale leads, users and

new customers.
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DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS AND KEY PERSONS

The directors, officers, managers and key persons of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices
held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

strategy and financial, and

operational matters

legal

CEO and Founder of Pandemic Labs,
2007 — 2018

Responsible for overall company
vision and direction as well as leading
all creative and strategic direction for
key clients

Name Positions and Offices Held at | Principal Occupation and | Education
the Company Employment Responsibilities for the
Last Three (3) Years
Brennan White Chief Executive Officer, Co- | CEO and Co-Founder of Cortex | Vassar
Founder and Director Automation Inc., 2015 — Present College,
B.A., Music,
Responsible for growing the team, | 2005
setting quarterly, annual and long-term
goals, vision and strategy, fundraising,
thought leadership, sales and overall
CEO duties
Matthew Peters Chief Customer Officer, Co- | CCO and Co-Founder of Cortex | Emory
Founder and Director Automation Inc., 2014 — Present University,B.
A., Creative
Responsible for customer success, | Writing,
product leadership, employee training, | 2005

2018 — Present

Responsible for strategic ventures and
international business development

Dimitry Vice President of Engineering Vice President of Engineering of | University of
Kudryavtsev Cortex Automation Inc., 2014 - | Buffalo,
Present Masters,
Computer
Oversees  engineering and  is | Science,
responsible for software architecture, | 2005;
team management and development University of
Buffalo, B.S.,
Computer
Engineering,
2005
Herman Uscategui | Senior Vice President, Strategic | Senior Vice President, Strategic | Temple
Ventures Ventures, Cortex Automation Inc., | University

Japan, Master
in
Economics,
1991;
University of
Tokyo, PhD
Scholar,
Engineering,
1988;
Saitama
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University/
University of
Tokyo,
Master in
Engineering,
1986;

Adam Krapish Head of Product Head of Product of Cortex Automation | Villanova
Inc., 2021 — Present University,
B.S,,
Work directly with the CEO, | Finance,
department heads and clients to | 1999
develop product plans and define the
Company's roadmap; oversees UX
design and QA

Director of Product at Knoq, 2018 —
2020

Defined product changes that lead to
product market fit for Knoq;
established the original customer
success, training and UX teams

Head of Product at Springboard Retail,
2016 —2018

Built and defined the full lifecycle
product development process and built
a QA and UX team to establish the first
product team

Biographical Information

Brennan White: Brennan is the CEO and Co-Founder of the Company. After graduating Vassar College in 2005,
Brennan entered the software space as a sales and marketing guy. After two years, Brennan founded Pandemic Labs,
the U.S.'s first social media content agency where he was Managing Director. In 10 years leading Pandemic's
operations side, Brennan saw Pandemic land on the Inc 5000 list of fastest growing companies in America and win
dozens of marketing and advertising awards for their clients. Upon starting the Company, Brennan further refined his
focus on building capital efficient companies.

Matthew Peters: Matt is the Chief Customer Officer and Co-Founder of the Company. He has been working in
marketing for well over a decade. As the founder and Creative Director of one of the world's most respected content
marketing agencies, Pandemic Labs, Matt built award-winning strategies for best-in-class brands such as Puma,
Canon, The Ritz-Carlton, DirecTV, Au Bon Pain, and The Utah Office of Tourism. After nearly 10 years as a Creative
Director, Matt co-founded the Company. As Chief Customer Officer at the Company, Matt focuses on operations,
product vision, customer success, and establishing thought-leadership in the new age of marketing where the best
marketing teams will be the ones that ensure every piece of content is tailored to their audiences needs and desires.

Dimitry Kudryavtsev: Dimitry is the Vice President of Engineering for the Company. He has extensive experience
building technology teams and culture in a startup environment. Previously, Dimitry was a tech-leader of multiple
research and development projects that applied computer intelligence technologies to develop mission-relevant tools
for the U.S. Department of Defense.

16



Herman Uscategui: Herman is the Senior Vice President of the Company in charge of Strategic Ventures. Prior to
joining the Company, Herman led Starbucks to develop global alliances and new markets across four continents.
Herman is a PhD Scholar from the University of Tokyo and also holds a Masters in Engineering from Saitama
University and a Masters in Economics from Temple University Japan. He is fluent in several languages.

Adam Krapish: Adam is the Head of Product for the Company. Prior to joining the Company, Adam worked as Head
of Product at Knoq. Prior thereto, he was Head of Product at Springboard Retail. Adam is an accomplished startup
leader who has excelled at building teams and taking businesses from concept to exit. He has over 15 years of
experience in building marketing software used by some of the largest brands in the world, including Cisco, VMWare
and Intel.

Indemnification

Indemnification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional
capacity pursuant to Delaware law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in certain
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Employees

The Company currently has 7 employees. The Company also utilizes independent contractors and advisors.
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CAPITALIZATION, DEBT AND OWNERSHIP
Capitalization

The Company’s authorized capital stock consists of 10,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share
(the “Common Stock”) and 3,508,714 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share (the “Preferred Stock™).
Of the Preferred Stock, (i) 1,307,283 shares have been designated as Series Seed-1 Preferred Stock (the "Series Seed-
1 Preferred Stock"), (ii) 344,564 shares have been designated as Series Seed-2 Preferred Stock (the "Series Seed-2
Preferred Stock"), (iii) 70,041 shares have been designated as Series Seed-3 Preferred Stock (the "Series Seed-3
Preferred Stock"), and (iv) 1,786,826 shares have been designated as Series Seed-4 Preferred Stock (the "Series
Seed-4 Preferred Stock"). Additionally, the Company has established the 2014 Stock Option and Grant Plan for
which 1,000,000 shares are authorized for issuance thereunder. At the closing of this Offering, assuming only the
Target Offering Amount is sold, 4,638,927 shares of Common Stock and 3,052,952 shares of Preferred Stock will be
issued and outstanding. Additionally, the Company has 523,222 options to purchase Common Stock issued and
outstanding and an additional 163,383 options available for issuance under the 2014 Stock Option and Grant Plan. As
of the date of this Form C, the Company is awaiting signed award agreements that would result in the issuance of an
additional 67,703 options to purchase Common Stock.

Outstanding Capital Stock

As of the date of this Form C, the Company’s outstanding capital stock consists of:

Type Common Stock
Amount OQutstanding 4,638,927
Par Value Per Share $0.0001

Voting Rights 1 vote per share*
Anti-Dilution Rights None

The Company may issue additional shares of Common
Stock at a later date. The issuance of such additional
shares of Common Stock would be dilutive, and could
adversely affect the value of the Securities issued
pursuant to Regulation CF.

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 55.79%
to the Offering if convertible securities).

*The holders of Common Stock are entitled to elect two (2) directors to the Company's Board of Directors.
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Type

Preferred Stock

Amount Outstanding 3,052,952
Par Value Per Share $0.0001
Voting Rights 1 vote per share

Anti-Dilution Rights

None

Other Rights

(a) Right to receive dividends equal to Original
Issue Price per share payable when declared
(non-cumulative)

Liquidation Preference equal to Original Issue
Price per share plus any dividends declared
but unpaid, or an amount per share that would
have been payable had all shares of Series
Seed-1 Preferred Stock been converted into
Common Stock;

Right to convert into Common Stock at any
time at Original Issue Price per share (subject
to adjustments);

Automatic conversion into Common Stock
upon a public offering or upon written consent
of the requisite holders;

Original Issue Price:

(1) Series Seed-1 Preferred Stock:
$0.5597 per share

Series Seed-2 Preferred Stock:
$0.7696 per share

Series Seed-3 Preferred Stock:
$0.9514 per share

Series Seed-4 Preferred Stock:
$1.1193 per share

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

The Company may issue additional shares of Preferred
Stock at a later date. The issuance of such additional
shares of Preferred Stock would be dilutive, and could
adversely affect the value of the Securities issued
pursuant to Regulation CF.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering if convertible securities).

36.72%
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Outstanding Options, Safes, Convertible Notes, Warrants

As of the date of this Form C, the Company has the following additional securities outstanding:

Type Option to Purchase Common Stock

Shares Issuable Upon Exercise 523,222%

The holders of Options to purchase Common Stock are

Voting Rights not entitled to vote.

Anti-Dilution Rights None

Each Option, upon exercise, grants the holder of such
Material Terms Option, the right to purchase shares of Common Stock
at a pre-determined price.

The Company may issue additional Options to
purchase Common Stock at a later date. The
availability of any shares of Common Stock issued
pursuant to the exercise of such additional Options to
purchase Common Stock would be dilutive, and could
adversely affect the value of the Securities issued
pursuant to Regulation CF.

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 6.29%*
to the Offering if convertible securities).

* As of the date of this Form C, the Company is awaiting signed award agreements that would result in the issuance
of an additional 67,703 options to purchase Common Stock. These awards are not included as outstanding for purposes
of calculating the percentage ownership in the table above.

Type Warrant to Purchase Common Stock

Shares Issuable Upon Exercise 100,000

The holders of Warrants to purchase Common Stock

Voting Rights are not entitled to vote.

Anti-Dilution Rights None

Each Warrant, upon exercise, grants the holder of such
Material Terms Warrant, the right to purchase shares of Common Stock
at a pre-determined price.

The Company may issue additional Warrants to
purchase Common Stock at a later date. The
availability of any shares of Common Stock issued
pursuant to the exercise of such additional Warrants to
purchase Common Stock would be dilutive, and could
adversely affect the value of the Securities issued
pursuant to Regulation CF.

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 1.20%
to the Offering if convertible securities).
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Outstanding Debt

As of the date of this Form C, the Company has the following debt outstanding:

Type

Reverse Based Financing Agreement

Amount Qutstanding

$100,000

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule

See below in Other Material Terms

Description of Collateral

Secured

In return for the investment of $100,000 and the
valuable growth services from RevUp, Cortex agrees to
pay 6% of revenue as Revenue Share Payments for a

Other Material Terms specified amount of time (three years of minimum
monthly revenue share) or until a total amount of
$600,000 less principal and interest amounts has been
paid.
Maturity Date November 3, 2022

Ownership

The table below lists the beneficial owners of twenty percent (20%) or more of the Company’s outstanding voting
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own.

Name Amount and Type or Class Held Percentage Ownership (in terms
of voting power)

Brennan White 2,000,000 shares of Common Stock 26.00%

Matthew Peters 2,000,000 shares of Common Stock 26.00%
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and in the financial statements
attached hereto as Exhibit A, in addition to the following information.

Operations

Cortex Automation Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on May 5, 2014 under the laws of the State of Delaware,
and is headquartered in Boston, MA.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the
time of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking account.

As of October 31, 2021, the Company had an aggregate of $450,000 in cash and cash equivalents, leaving the
Company with approximately 4 months of runway.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under
the section titled “Use of Proceeds”, which is an indispensable element of our business strategy.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations

The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the near future.

Valuation

The Company has ascribed no pre-Offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced arbitrarily.

Material Changes and Other Information

Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame will be realistic in their judgment. Potential
Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the

Company will need additional financing to accomplish them.

Please see the financial statements attached as Exhibit A for subsequent events and applicable disclosures.
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Previous Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

Exemption
Principal Amount of from
Security Type Amount of Securities Use of Proceeds Issue Date Registration
Securities Sold | Issued/Holders Used or Public
Offering
Common Stock $20,000 325,532 General January 16, 2021 | Section 4(a)(2)
Operations
Product
Preferred Stock $419,995 375,230 Development August 11,2020 | Section 4(a)(2)
and Sales
Product
Preferred Stock $1,069,865 955,834 Development April 30, 2021 Reg. CF
and Sales
January 24, 2020;
. February 1, 2020; .
Coﬁ‘;fer;f’le $165,000 3 OGS;?;‘L .| Marchs, 202; Section 4(2)(2)
p June 3, 2020;

*Converted into Preferred Stock, along with all other outstanding Company convertible notes, on August 11, 2020.

See the section titled “Capitalization and Ownership” for more information regarding the securities issued in our
previous offerings of securities.
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the
Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person
or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction since the beginning of the issuer's last fiscal
year, or any currently proposed transaction, to which the issuer was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds
five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6), including the
Target Offering Amount of this Offering, and the counter party is either (i) any director or officer of the issuer; (ii)
any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering
statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the issuer's outstanding voting
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the
past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which
includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-
in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive
relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that
of a spouse.

The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:

(1) The mother of Brennan White, the Company's CEO and Co-Founder, participated in the Company's
Regulation CF offering by investing $50,000 in February 2021.
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES
The Offering

The Company is offering a minimum amount of $25,000 (the “Target Offering Amount™) and up to a maximum
amount of $3,930,000 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”) of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)
(the “Securities™) on a best efforts basis as described in this Form C (this “Offering”). We must raise an amount equal
to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by February 22, 2022 (the “Offering Deadline™). Unless we raise at
least the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment
commitments will be cancelled and all committed funds will be returned. Potential purchasers of the Securities are
referred to herein as “Investors” or “you”.

In addition to the Offering, the Company intends to concurrently undertake to raise up to an additional $1,500,000
pursuant to Rule 506(b) of Regulation D by offering to sell up to $1,500,000 in SAFEs (Simple Agreement for Future
Equity) to accredited investors outside of this Offering (the “Concurrent Offering™). No investors in this Offering, or
potential investors who learned of the Company as a result of this Offering, will be permitted to invest in the
Concurrent Offering. The terms of the SAFEs in the Concurrent Offering will be different than the terms of the Crowd
SAFE in this Offering.

The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily, does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company’s
asset value, net worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the
actual value of the Securities. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is $100 and the
maximum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is $500,000, each of which is subject to adjustment in
the Company’s sole discretion.

In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process
hosted by OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the “Intermediary”), including complying with the Intermediary’s
know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. If an Investor makes an investment
commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their Security
indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or omissions
made by the Investor.

Investor funds will be held in escrow with Prime Trust, LLC until the Target Offering Amount has been met or
exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior
to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the
cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. Investors using a credit card to invest must represent and
warrant to cancel any investment commitment(s) by submitting a request through the Intermediary at least 48
hours prior to the Offering Deadline, instead of attempting to claim fraud or claw back their committed funds.

The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached through the Intermediary. If
the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering early
provided (i) the expedited Offering Deadline must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering was opened,
(ii) the Intermediary must provide at least five (5) business days’ notice prior to the expedited Offering Deadline to
the Investors and (iii) the Company continues to meet or exceed the Target Offering Amount on the date of the
expedited Offering Deadline.

Material Changes

If any material change occurs related to the Offering prior to the current Offering Deadline the Company will provide
notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an Investor
does not reconfirm their investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering within
five (5) business days of receiving notice, the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed
funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before
the Target Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering
and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for their investment.
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Intermediate Closings

In the event an amount equal to two (2) times the Target Offering Amount is committed and meets all required terms
of the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline on such date or such later time the Company designates pursuant to
Rule 304(b) of Regulation CF, the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings of the Offering early, provided
(i) the new early closing date must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering opened and (ii) that all Investors
will receive notice of such early closing date at least five (5) business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent
a material change that would require an extension of the Offering and reconfirmation of all investment commitments).
Investors who committed on the date such notice is provided or prior to the issuance of such notice will be able to
cancel their investment commitment until 48 hours before such early closing date.

If the Company conducts an initial closing (the “Initial Closing”), the Company agrees to only withdraw half of the
proceeds that are in escrow and will only conduct such Initial Closing if there are more than twenty-one (21) days
remaining before the Offering Deadline as of the date of the Initial Closing. The Company may only conduct another
close (a “Subsequent Closing”) before the Offering Deadline if the amount of investment commitments made as of
the date of such Subsequent Closing exceeds two times the amount committed as of the date of the Initial Closing and
there are more than twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline as of the date of such Subsequent
Closing.

Any investment commitments received after an intermediate closing will be released to the Company upon a
subsequent closing and the Investor will receive evidence of the Securities via electronic certificate/PDF in exchange
for their investment commitment as soon as practicable thereafter.

The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately filed in relation to this
Offering, regardless of whether multiple closings are conducted.

Investment commitments are not binding on the Company until they are accepted by the Company, which reserves
the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any investment commitment. If the Company
rejects all or a portion of any investment commitment, the applicable prospective Investor’s funds will be returned
without interest or deduction.

PRIME TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES,
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR
THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

The Securities

We request that you please review this Form C and the Crowd SAFE instrument attached as Exhibit C, in conjunction
with the following summary information.

Transfer Agent and Registrar
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.
Not Currently Equity Interests

The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and merely provide a right to receive equity at some
point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events.

Dividends

The Securities do not entitle Investors to any dividends.
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Conversion

Upon each future equity financing resulting in proceeds to the Company of not less than $1,000,000 (each an “Equity
Financing”), the Securities are convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Securities, which are non-
voting securities otherwise identical to those issued in such future Equity Financing except (1) they do not provide the
right to vote on any matters except as required by law, (2) they require Investors to vote in accordance with the majority
of the investors purchasing securities from the Company in such Equity Financing with respect to any such required
vote and (3) they do not provide any inspection or information rights (other than those contemplated by Regulation
CF or otherwise required by law). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any Equity Financing.

Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing

If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities,
the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Securities equal to the greater of the quotient obtained by dividing
the amount the Investor paid for the Securities (the “Purchase Amount”) by (a) or (b) immediately below (the
“Conversion Price”):

(a) the quotient of (i) $18,000,000, for total subscriptions amounting up to a sum of $750,000, and (ii) $20,000,000
for any subscriptions thereafter, divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares of capital stock,
assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares
of convertible preferred stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase capital stock, but
excluding (i) shares of capital stock reserved for future issuance under any equity incentive or similar plan, (ii)
convertible promissory notes, (iii) any Simple Agreements for Future Equity, including the Securities (collectively,
“Safes”), and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory
notes or Safes;

OR
(b) the price per share of the securities sold in such Equity Financing multiplied by 85%.
Such Conversion Price shall be deemed the “First Equity Financing Price”.

Conversion After the First Equity Financing

If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing other than the first Equity Financing
following the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Securities equal to the
quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the First Equity Financing Price.

If the Investor fails to complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary information and documentation
requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the conversion of the Crowd SAFE, as contemplated
above in connection with an Equity Financing, within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of notice (whether actual or
constructive) from the Company of the closing of the First Equity Financing, or Subsequent Equity Financing, as
applicable, and of the Company’s decision to convert the Crowd Safe to capital stock, then the Investor shall only be
eligible to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below), and the
Company shall keep a record of the cash payment that the Investor is entitled to claim; provided, that any unclaimed
cash payment amount shall be subject to applicable state escheatment laws.

If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs that failed to act as required
herein (collectively, the “Cash-Default Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be allocated

with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Default Investors to claim in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing

In the case of an IPO (as defined below) or a Change of Control (as defined below) of the Company (either of these
events, a “Liquidity Event”) prior to any Equity Financing, the Investor must select, at the option of the Investor and
within thirty (30) days of receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (i) a cash payment equal to the
Purchase Amount subject to the following paragraph (the “Cash Out Option™) or (ii) a number of shares of Common
Stock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a)(i) $18,000,000, for total
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subscriptions amounting up to a sum of $750,000, and (ii) $20,000,000 for any subscriptions thereafter, divided by
(b) the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of shares of the Company’s capital stock outstanding
(on an as-converted basis), assuming the exercise or conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options,
warrants and other convertible securities, but excluding: (x) shares of capital stock reserved for future issuance under
any equity incentive or similar plan; (y) any Safes; (z) convertible promissory notes; and (aa) any equity securities
that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or Safes.

In connection with the Cash Out Option, the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) will be due
and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the
Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and the holders of other Safes (collectively, the
“Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be distributed with equal priority and
pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

“Change of Control” as used above, means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any person or
group becomes the beneficial owner of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding voting securities entitled to
elect the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, in which the
outstanding voting security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities following
such transaction or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.

“IPO” means: (A) the completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Capital Stock by the Company pursuant
to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the United States or of a province
of Canada, or (I) a registration statement which has been filed with the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Capital Stock by the Company to the public, which in each
case results in such equity securities being listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange; or (B)
the Company’s initial listing of its Capital Stock (other than shares of Capital Stock not eligible for resale under Rule
144 under the Securities Act) on a national securities exchange by means of an effective registration statement on
Form S-1 filed by the Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the Company for resale,
as approved by the Company’s board of directors, where such listing shall not be deemed to be an underwritten offering
and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a reverse merger or take-over whereby an
entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange, or (II) is a reporting
issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of the issued and outstanding
Equity Interests of the Company.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing

In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor must select, at the option of the Investor
and within thirty (30) days of receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (i) the Cash Out Option or (ii)
a number of shares of the most recently issued capital stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity
Financing Price. Shares of capital stock granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and
preferences as the shares of capital stock issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing.

If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and the other Cash-Out Investors in full, then all of the Company’s
available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their
Purchase Amounts.

If the Investor fails to (i) complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary information and documentation
requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the conversion of the Crowd SAFE or (ii) notify
Company of its selection to receive the cash payment or shares of the most recently issued capital stock, as
contemplated above in connection with a Liquidity Event, within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of notice (whether
actual or constructive) from the Company of such Liquidity Event, then the Investor shall only be eligible to receive
the cash payment option, and the Company shall keep a record of the cash payment that the Investor is entitled to
claim; provided, that any unclaimed cash payment amount shall be subject to applicable state escheatment laws.

If the Company’s board of directors (or other applicable governing body if the Company is a limited liability company)
determines in good faith that delivery of equity securities to the Investor pursuant to Liquidity Event paragraphs above
would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in lieu thereof, a cash
payment equal to the fair market value of such capital stock, as determined in good faith by the Company’s board of
directors (or other applicable governing body if the Company is a limited liability company).
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Dissolution

If there is a Dissolution Event (as defined below) before the Securities terminate, subject to the preferences applicable
to any series of preferred stock then outstanding, the Company will distribute all proceeds legally available for
distribution with equal priority among the (i) holders of the Securities (on an as converted basis based on a valuation
of Common Stock as determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors at the time of the Dissolution
Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments sharing in the distribution of proceeds of the Company at the same priority
as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution Event and (iii) all holders of Common Stock.

A “Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a general assignment for
the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company
(excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary.

Termination

The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or
non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur of: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Securities
to the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions of the Crowd SAFE agreement or (ii) the payment, or setting
aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event.

Voting and Control

Neither the Securities nor the securities issuable upon the conversion of the Securities have voting rights.
The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.

The Company does not have any shareholder or equity holder agreements in place.

Anti-Dilution Rights

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity issuances and other events will dilute
the ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities
during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are transferred:
(1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the
Securities Act; (3) as part of an IPO; or (4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent,
or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. “Member of the family” as
used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling,
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Each Investor should be aware
that although the Securities may legally be able to be transferred, there is no guarantee that another party will be
willing to purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any capital stock into which
they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the
Company stating that a registration statement is not necessary to effect such transfer.

In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any capital stock into which they are convertible to any of
the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith.

Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a
lock-up period and may not be lent, offered, pledged, or sold for up to 180 days following such IPO.

29



Other Material Terms

e The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities.
e The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference.

e The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue upon the conversion
of the Securities, because the amount of capital stock to be issued is based on the occurrence of future events.
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COMMISSION AND FEES

At the conclusion of the Offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of (i) four percent (4%) of the amount raised in the Offering
up to two million dollars ($2,000,000); and (ii) two percent (2%) of the amount raised in the Offering exceeding
$2,000,000 but not exceeding five million dollars ($2,000,001-$5,000,000), to the Intermediary.

Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation

The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to one percent (1%) of the total number
of the Securities sold in the Offering.

TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX AND ERISA
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE,
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN
THE TAX LAWS.

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED
STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED,
BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER
THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR
PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES.
EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to United States withholding tax.

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

LEGAL MATTERS
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering.
DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION

The Company’s officers may participate in the filming or recording of a various media and in the course of the filming,
may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the “Presentation™). The
Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made in the
Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the
disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the
Offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the Company’s business and operations as of the date of
this Offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations
not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request.

Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the
forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives will be available to discuss with
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon
reasonable request.

32



SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized
undersigned.

/s/Brennan White

(Signature)

Brennan White
(Name)

Chief Executive Officer
(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

/s/Brennan White

(Signature)

Brennan White
(Name)

Director
(Title)

November 4, 2021
(Date)

/s/Matthew Peters

(Signature)

Matthew Peters
(Name)

Director
(Title)

November 4, 2021
(Date)




Instructions.

1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer,

its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing
similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. Intentional
misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.
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TaxDrop

Independent Auditor's Report

October 5, 2021

To: Board of Directors of Cortex Automation Inc.

Attn: Matt Peters, Co-Founder and CRO

Re: 2020 and 2019 Financial Statement Audit — Cortex Automation Inc.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Cortex Automation Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as of December
31, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Cortex Automation Inc. as of December 31, 2020 and
2019, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Cortex Automation Inc. and
to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Substantial Doubt About the Company's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern.
As discussed in Note 8 to the financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from operations, has a net
capital deficiency, and has stated that substantial doubt exists about the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. Management's evaluation of the events and conditions and management's plans regarding these matters are also
described in Note 9. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial
statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Cortex Automation Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assuranceis a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

. Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
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D Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Cortex
Automation Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

. Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Cortex Automation Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period
of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the
audit.

Sincerely,

TaxDrop LLC

TaxDrop LLC
Robbinsville, New Jersey
October 5, 2021



CORTEX AUTOMATION, INC.

BALANCE SHEET

Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

(Audited)
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts Receivable (net)
Total Current Assets
Other Assets
Other Assets
Total Other Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Credit cards
Accrued Expenses
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Accrued Interest- Convertible debt
Convertible Debt
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Due to/from Pandemic
Other liabilities
Cares Act Payroll Loan
Deferred Revenue
Total Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Stockholders' deficit

Common Stock, $0.0001 par value; 10,000,000 authorized;
4,638,927 and 4,313,395 issued and outstanding as of December
31, 2020 and 2019, respectively

Additional paid-in capital - Common Stock

Preferred Stock, $0.0001 par value; 3,508,714 authorized;
2,097,118 and 0 issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2020
and 2019, respectively

Additional paid-in capital - Preferred Stock

Retained Earnings
Total Stockholders' Deficit

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficit

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2020 2019
$ 278,126 $ 48,120
$ 183,788 $ 127,212
$ 461,914 $ 175,332
1,700 2,574
1,700 2,574
463,614 177,906
81,475 7,534
14,627 9,597
13,631 16,568
109,733 33,698
0 230,231
100,000 725,000
100,000 955,231
2271 2271
657 0
61,382 0
63,119 83,014
127,430 85,286
337,162 1,074,215
464 431
29,338 9,371
210 0
1,473,020 0
(1,376,580) (906,111)
126,452 (896,309)
$ 463,614 S 177,906
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CORTEX AUTOMATION, INC.

INCOME STATEMENT
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
(Audited)
2020 2019

Revenues $ 505,977 $ 603,232
Cost of revenues 81,437 49,419
Gross Profit 424,540 553,813
Operating Expenses

General and administrative 108,807 102,989

Payroll 404,283 342,169

Contractor 66,959

Computer & Internet 61,228 50,494

Legal and professional 97,783 17,818

Sales and marketing 155,950 216,670
Total Operating Expenses 895,009 730,139
Other Income

Other income/(expense) - 200,000
Total Other Income - 200,000
Net Income (Loss) $ (470,469) $ 23,674

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CORTEX AUTOMATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For Years Ending December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019

(Audited)
Common Stock Additional Paid- Preferred Stock Additional Paid-In
Par In Capital - Shares Par Value  Capital - Preferred Accll)l‘l:tl.ilzli?ted Total
Shares Value Common Stock Stock
Balance as of December 31,2018 4,168,033 $17 $ 5,024 - $- S - $ (929,785) $ (924,344)
Issuance of Common stock 145,362 15 4,346 - - - - 4,361
Net Income - - - - - - 23,674 23,674
Balance as of December 31, 2019 4,313,395 431 9,371 0 0 0 (906,111) (896,309)
Issuance of Common stock 325,532 33 19,967 - - - - 20,000
Conversion of Convertible Loans - - - 1,721,888 172 1,053,063 - 1,053,235
Preferred Series Equity Raise - - - 375,230 38 419,957 - 419,995
Net Loss - - - - - - (470,469) (470,469)
Balance as of December 31, 2020 4,638,927 $464 $29,338 2,097,118 $210 $1,473,020  (81,376,580) $126,452

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CORTEX AUTOMATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss)
to net cash provided by operations:
Interest Expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) Decrease in other assets

Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in credit cards
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (Decrease) in deferred revenue
Increase (Decrease) in other liabilities

(Audited)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Conversion of Convertible debt
Issuance of Common stock
Issuance of Preferred stock
Cares Act Payroll Loan

Net cash used in financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2020 2019
$ (470,469) $ 23,674
33,001 48,125
(56,575) (86,962)
874 1,764
73,941 7,534
5,030 (1,373)
(2,937) 9,565
(19,895) (48,275)
657 -
(436,374) (45,949)
(888.,232) -
20,000 4,361
1,473,230 -
61,382
666,380 4,361
230,006 (41,588)
48,120 89,708
$ 278,126 $ 48,120
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CORTEX AUTOMATION, INC.
NOTES TO AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Cortex Automation Inc. (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we,” “us,” or “our”) was registered in
Delaware on May 5, 2014. The Company is a SaaS Al that enables marketing executives as leading brands to
uncover what drives the performance of their visuals. The Company’s headquarters are in Boston, Massachusetts.
The company began operations in 2014.

Since Inception, the Company has relied on contributions from owners, the issuance of convertible notes, securing
loans and revenue producing activities to fund its operations. As of December 31, 2020, the Company had negative
working capital and incurred a loss since inception, as these matters raise substantial concern about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern (see Note 8). During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund
its operations with funding from a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 9), and funds from revenue producing
activities, if and when such can be realized. If the Company cannot secure additional short-term capital, it may
cease operations. These financial statements and related notes thereto do not include any adjustments that might
result from these uncertainties.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("US GAAP"). Any reference in these notes to applicable guidance is meant to refer to
U.S. GAAP as found in the Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) and Accounting Standards Updates
(“ASU”) of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and footnotes thereto. Actual results could materially differ from these estimates. It is
reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term.

Significant estimates inherent in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements include valuation of
provision for refunds and chargebacks, equity transactions and contingencies.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general
business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could
cause fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local
competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial condition
and the results of its operations.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America, which it
believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures balances up to $250,000. At

times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
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The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the
time of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking account. As of
December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company had $278,126 and $48,120 of cash on hand, respectively.

Receivables and Credit Policy

Trade receivables from wholesale customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade
terms, primarily requiring pre-payment before services are rendered. Trade receivables are stated at the amount
billed to the customer. Payments of trade receivables are allocated to the specific invoices identified on the
customer’s remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoice. The Company, by policy,
routinely assesses the financial strength of its customer. As a result, the Company believes that its accounts
receivable credit risk exposure is limited and it has not experienced significant write-downs in its accounts
receivable balances. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company had $183,788 and $127,212 in accounts
receivable.

Inventory
Being a SaaS Al company, there is no inventory for the company.
Fixed Assets

Property and equipment exist in the form of equipment and furniture and are recorded at cost. Expenditures for
renewals and improvements that significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the
cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected
in income.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which is three to five
years.

The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash
flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash
flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying
value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include
current operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used, and the effects of
obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors. Based on this assessment there was no impairment
for December 31, 2020.

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or be
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price)
and such principles also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using
the following definitions (from highest to lowest priority):

e [Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.

e [evel 2 — Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in
active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means.

e [Level 3 —Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair value
measurement and unobservable.

Income Taxes
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Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reporting in the financial statements and consist of taxes
currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of receivables, inventory,
property and equipment, intangible assets, and accrued expenses for financial and income tax reporting. The
deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, which will either
be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a
valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized.

There is no income tax provision for the Company for the period from Inception through December 31, 2020 and
2019 as the Company had no taxable income.

The Company evaluates its tax positions that have been taken or are expected to be taken on income tax returns to
determine if an accrual is necessary for uncertain tax positions. As of December 31, 2020, the unrecognized tax
benefits accrual was zero.

Revenue Recognition

Effective January 1, 2019, the Company adopted Accounting Standards Codification 606, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers ("ASC 606"). Revenue is recognized when performance obligations under the terms of the contracts
with our customers are satisfied. Prior to the adoption of ASC 606, we recognized revenue when persuasive
evidence of an arrangement existed, delivery of products had occurred, the sales price was fixed or determinable and
collectability was reasonably assured. The Company generates revenues by selling subscriptions to customers or
engaging in one-time special projects. The Company’s payments are generally collected upfront, but some are on a
Net 30 or Net 45 term. The Company has deferred revenue totaling $63,119 and $83,014 on December 31, 2020 and
2019, respectively, for orders that have been paid but the performance obligations have not been met.

The cost incurred to generate revenue (Cost of goods sold) fluctuates each year and is comprised of software hosting
costs and various engineering costs incurred specifically for a given project.

Organizational Costs

In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and costs of
incorporation, are expensed as incurred.

Advertising

The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Such costs approximated $155,950 and $216,670,
respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Deferred Cash Compensation

Deferred cash compensation expense reflects the fair value of equity-based awards that have vested at the end of the
reporting period and is remeasured at the end of every reporting period.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2019, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, referred to
as "lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those
leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2019-02 will also require disclosures to help investors and
other financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from
leases and will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within those fiscal years, and early
application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the financial
statements and related disclosures.
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In June 2018, FASB amended ASU No. 2018-07, Compensation — Stock Compensation, to expand the scope of
Topic 718, Compensation — Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods
and services from nonemployees. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and
early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the
financial statements and related disclosures.

In August 2018, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards Update
2018-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements. The amendments
specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use
software also applies to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract. The
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that
the updated standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures.

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date,
including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i)
provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to
have a significant impact our financial statements.

NOTE 3 - LOANS
Convertible notes

The Company has issued several promissory notes. In 2014, four promissory notes were issued for a total of 400,000
with 8% APRs and maturity dates in 2020. In 2015, four promissory notes were issued for a total of $100,000, with
8% APRs and maturity dates in 2020. In 2017, four promissory notes were issued for a total of $125,000, with 6.5%
APRs and maturity dates in 2020. These notes converted in 2020 subsequent to the Company’s series seed capital
raise.

In 2020 the Company issued $165,000 of 6% unsecured convertible notes (the “Notes™) due in 2022. The Notes are
due on the Maturity Date with accrued interest if the Notes do not convert prior to the maturity date. The Notes are
automatically convertible into preferred stock on the completion of an equity offering of $1,000,00 or more. The
conversion price is the lesser of 85% of the price per share of Stock received by the Company in a Qualified
Financing or the price per share equal to the quotient of a pre-money valuation of $7,500,000 divided by the
aggregate number of shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding immediately prior to the initial closing of
a Qualified Financing assuming full conversion or exercise of outstanding stock options and Notes. These notes
converted in 2020 subsequent to the Company’s series seed capital raise.

PPP Loan

During 2020, the company received a Paycheck Protection Program loan from the small business administration, in
the amount of $61,382. This loan is forgivable if certain conditions are met. Although the loan hasn't been officially
forgiven by the Small Business Administration, the Company believes they fulfilled all the requirements for this
loan to be forgiven and will recognize a gain on forgiven debt in the future year granted.

NOTE 4 — INCOME TAXES

The Company has filed its income tax return for the period ended December 31, 2019 and will be filing the December
31, 2020 return, which will remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service under the statute of
limitations for a period of three years from the date it is filed. The Company is taxed as a C Corporation.

NOTE 5 - EQUITY

Common Stock
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The Company authorized 10,000,000 shares of common stock at $0.0001 par value. In 2020, the Company issued
$20,000 in Common Shares through an equity financing, all were priced at $.06 per share. As of December 31,
2020, the Company had 4,638,927 shares of common stock outstanding. As of December 31, 2019, the Company
had 4,313,395 shares of common stock outstanding.

Preferred Stock

The Company has authorized 3,508,714 shares of Preferred Stock, $0.0001 per share, designated Series seed
preferred shares (“Preferred Shares™). In the event of a distributions, the distribution is made first to the members
holding Preferred Shares, then to members holding any Shares. As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, the Company
had 2,097,118 and 0 Preferred Shares issued and outstanding.

NOTE 6 — EQUITY-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company has the authority to issue under the 2014 Stock Option and Grant Plan (2014 Stock Incentive Plan™)
grants or options of shares to its employees for up to 1,000,000 shares of common stock.

The Company believes that such awards will help the Company attract, retain and motivate its management and
other persons, including officers, directors, key employees and consultants, will encourage and reward such persons’
contributions to the performance of the Company and will align their interests with the interests of the Company’s
stockholders. Stock awards are generally granted or optioned at a price not less than the market price of the
Company’s stock at the date of grant or option date. Stock awards generally vest over four years.

The Company has outstanding 523,222 shares of stock options as of December 31, 2020 and 2019. As of December
31,2019, and 2018, 163,383 shares are still available for issuance under this plan. The Company has recorded nil
stock-based compensation expenses for the years ending December 31, 2019 and 2018.

NOTE 7 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the
Company as of December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019 (see Note 13 — Subsequent Events).

COVID-19

In January 2020, the World Health Organization has declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19) as a
“Public Health Emergency of International Concern,” which continues to spread throughout the world and has
adversely impacted global commercial activity and contributed to significant declines and volatility in financial
markets. The coronavirus outbreak and government responses are creating disruption in global supply chains and
adversely impacting many industries. The outbreak could have a continued material adverse impact on economic
and market conditions and trigger a period of global economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity of this
situation precludes any prediction as to the ultimate material adverse impact of the coronavirus outbreak.
Nevertheless, the outbreak presents uncertainty and risk with respect to the Company, its performance, and its
financial results.

NOTE 8 — GOING CONCERN

These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Company began operation in 2014 and has
established a presence and operations in the United States, however the Company has incurred a loss since
inception. The Company’s ability to continue is dependent upon management’s plan to raise additional funds and
achieve profitable operations. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if
the Company is not able to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
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Litigation
The company is not currently or expected to be in any pending litigation in the preceding years.
Second PPP Loan and Subsequent Forgiveness on all PPP Loans

During 2021, the company received a second draw Paycheck Protection Program loan from the small business
administration, in the amount of $61,000. This loan is forgivable if certain conditions are met.

The Company was granted full forgiveness for the PPP loan issued in 2020 (see Note 3) and the second draw loan
issued in 2021. The Company may recognize a gain on forgiven debt in 2021, the year that forgiveness was granted.

Completed Crowdfunded Offering

In February 2021, the Company completed a Reg CF crowdfunding raise of $1,069,865 on WeFunder in exchange
for Preferred Stock. The raise was made through WeFunder Portal LLC (“WeFunder”), who was entitled to receive
a 7.5% commission fee of the offering amount as compensation.

Anticipated Crowdfunded Offering

The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $3,930,000 in Simple Agreements for Future Equity
(SAFEs). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $25,000 in this offering and up to $3,930,000
maximum. The Company must receive commitments from investors totaling the minimum amount by the offering
deadline listed in the Form C, as amended in order to receive any funds.

The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka “Republic” or
“Republic.co”). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 2% of the securities issued in
this offering.

Management’s Evaluation
Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 5, 2021, the date the financial statements were

available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.



EXHIBIT B

Offering Page found on Intermediary’s Portal.
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l Republic

Company Cortex
Name

=
-4
Headline Creative testing made simple through an Al-powered platform
Creative
Testing
Made
Simple
=) CORTEX
Pitch Summary

e SaaS Al saves billions via more effective advertising images and videos

e Cortex tells advertisers what content will work and why - before § is spent
e Customers include Marriott, L'Oréal, Toyota, Mondelez, Kraft-Heinz & more
e One of just 10 startups in Techstars Boston 2020 ($100k investment)

e $300k run rate Q3 '21 | Projected $3M run rate Q4 '22

e 10% weekly user growth | On track for 5,000 users in 2022

e Founders are industry experts with a prior Inc. 5000 company

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit /15
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Problem

Advertisers Spend $600 Billion

Per Year on Visual Content

That's stuff like photos, videos, animations, graphics, and more.

And in an increasingly visual world, this content plays an outsized role in how consumers interact with brands and make purchasing

decisions.

Visual content is
used everywhere

in marketing:

Social media, print ads, websites,
TV, billboards, packaging...everywhere

a* ey
The most powerful i" [ Sl

all-in-one oo ®
design platform. R, LY
. | gl
=

And it's important.
For example, thumbnail
images are the most
influential factor for a
viewer deciding which
content to watch
on Netflix and Youtube.

But advertisers only know what's working after they've spent weeks or months and millions of dollars creating content
If the content works, they don’t know why and can't replicate the success
If content fails, they've wasted months and millions of dollars - and they still don’'t know what to change

This makes advertising a very risky investment and failure is the most common outcome.

Careers are always on the line.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit

2/15
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Visuql content
Is a risky
investment.

There's a constant need for new content, but it's expensive

and time-consuming to produce. The cost of failure is high.

9, O,

Without data to guide It's no wonder job
creative strategy, each turnover for mcu"’ k_et;;ng
new campaign is a gamble executives Is 2x higher
o than average.
based on personal intuition.
Careers are always
on the line.

Solution

Cortex is the Solution

to this $600B Problem

Cortex is the SaaS platform advertisers worldwide have been waiting for: clear guidance for what content will perform—and what
won't — before they've started making any content.

Cortex tells advertisers what content to make to achieve success in their campaigns.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit 3/15



11/4/21,11:21 AM

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit

Republic — where anyone can invest in startups

= CORTEX

Al-driven insights for
actually effective
visual content.

» No more » No more
wasteful career
campaigns disruption

Just ultra-successful
content done right—
the first time.

4/15
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8@

"Cortex's insights were very clear
and gave us the context and
numbers for ideas we already had.
Now we have actual data that
says what isn't working.

With Cortex's reporting,

it's very clear what actions

we can take."

Freddy McLaughlin, Lead Analytics Manager
Mondelez International (Oreo)

Product

SaaS Platform Delivering

Al-Powered Insights

Cortex’s unique technology is the only platform that can accurately predict how an audience will react to content, resulting in

campaigns that perform over 50% better.

A.l. Breakthrough:
Insights delivered before time or money is spent

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit 5/15
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SaaS machine learning
platform that tells
advertisers what
creative choices

will resonate with

their customers

Thousands of creative

insights discovered
in seconds

Increase performance
by over 50%—unlocks
billions in a $600
billion dollar

annual market

A Totally New Scale:
Cortex analyzes more visual content every 12 hours than an
advertiser will in their entire career

Al makes superior content at scale possible. Quality no longer needs to be sacrificed just because there's a demand for quantity.

How Customers Use Cortex

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit 6/15
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Data Driven
Creative Strategy

Know which creative
concepts are resonating
with any audience
before you invest in
creating content.

Optimize
Any Channel

Channel specific insights
to make sure every piece
of content resonates with
the right audience
segment on the

right channel.

Campaign
Planning

Insights into everything
from shot construction
to cropping and color
correcting so you can
be confident your
content will drive ROI.

Customize
to Your Brand

Create custom
identification tags so
you're always tracking
what matters to

your brand

Runaway Traction? Check

85 new users in the first six weeks

10% weekly user growth

Scalable user acquisition—

less than $400 to acquire a new user

$300,000 run rate Q3 2021

$3,000,000 projected run rate Q4 2022

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit
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Revenue Growth

$300,000 $3,000,000

Run Rate Q3 2021 Run Rate Q4 2022

5000+ users
projected in the next 12 months

New Cortex Users

1,000

o__---..ll

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT

Next 12 Months

Customers

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit
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Validated by Customers Across Industries

Advertisers around the globe use Cortex to improve their creative content and create more successful campaigns for some of the
worlds most iconic brands.

Q4+
’, = &, \ @
LOPBREAL 1@ ST R::GIS TO rTe

HOTELS & RESORTS

)

B9 .
@WN KraftHeinz ~ VICHY e Ka@ LAROCHEPOSAY

LABORATOIRE PHARMACEUT

THE RITZ-CARLTON

GOLDWELL. gettyimages o \\arriott. Deloitte.  FfLexsers

© SONY accen?ure

SANOFLORE Pernod Ricard

Business Model

Cortex is Building to Scale

Our team has developed a robust business model to scale effectively year over year:

True SaaS self sign-up model
with prices that fit every advertiser

Premium add ons for video + custom data;
also increases stickiness

Multiple teams mean multiple subscriptions
per company

Prices validated by global brands and agencies

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit 9/15
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Annual recurring
SaaS subscription
per team

S2k to S30k

Starting Point Large Advertisers

Market

Massive Market Potential

Until Cortex, there has been no technology focused on improving visuals, which are the backbone of so much of today's advertising,

marketing, and packaging.

This is why Cortex is poised to dominate by bringing a much-needed solution to a $600B (and growing) market.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit 10/15
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Cortex Global Image
Advertising Market

Spend on Creative

Tools and
Software Spend

Vision

A Clear Playbook for Success

We have a clear vision of both the market's needs and how our solution can be deployed at advertisers of all sizes. This funding
empowers us to achieve the following and position Cortex for a successful Series A in 18 months.

Use of Funds

Fund advertising, marketing, and
growth operations to scale

Expand team capacity for future growth
Accelerate the rate of data capture to sustain our moat

Secure patents on novel video-focused tech

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit 11/15
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Investors

A Robust Roster of Investors

We're proud that Cortex is a clear investor favorite, with millions previously raised from over a thousand individual investors. Cortex's
first equity crowdfunding campaign ended in February 2021 with massive success and an oversubscribed investor list.

Our Funding
History

$100,000 $100,000

Revenue-based Techstars
financing Boston 2020

$690,000 $1,490,000

Angel Equity Round
Investors February 2021

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit 12/15
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“In 15 years in tech I've not worked with anyone who has the breadth
and depth of expertise in social media marketing that this founding
team brings in both digital and analog efforts. This space is dying
for software solutions to replace less-efficient and more costly
personnel. I'm in!”

Jessica Hubley, Cofounder and CEO at AnnieCannons

“l was one of the earliest investors in Cortex, back in 2014. What most
impressed me about Matt and Brennan is their commitment to
building and running a successful business. They've done it before

and with Cortex they are doing it again. They've taken a capital-light
path, not even drawing salaries, because their goal is to make real
money offering a unique and valuable service to big companies that
can afford to pay for it -- this is not a V.C. hot potato scheme.”

Joshua Adler, Founding Chief Executive of Sourcewater

“As a professor in analytics and partner on some student projects,
I've seen the data driven decision making capabilities Cortex can
provide its customers. I'm expecting big things from this team!”

Jason Kuruzovich, Rensselaer Professor

Founders

Entrepreneurs Who've Lived the Problem

Cortex founders Brennan and Matt are marketers-turned-entrepreneurs who started a successful content marketing agency for
Fortune 500 brands. With $10MM in annual revenue, the agency was an Inc 5000 company multiple years running.

Brennan White
CEO

A startup guy since college, Brennan started in sales at other people’s startups before starting two of his
own. His first startup created content for the world’s best brands and grew fast enough to be a member of
the Inc 5000.

Matt Peters

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit 13/15
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5000. Angel investor.

VP of
Engineering

Data
Scientist

SVP,
Strategic
Ventures

Head of
Product

QA

Software
Engineer

Software
Engineer

Software
Engineer

Software
Engineer

Subject matter expert. 15 years as a Creative Director working with marketing leaders at brands like
Marriott, Dunkin' Donuts, Sonic, & Puma. Built a successful content agency with two years on the INC

Experience building tech teams & culture in a startup
environment. Tech-leader of multiple R&D projects that
applied computer intelligence technologies to develop
mission-relevant tools for DoD.

Specialized data scientist. Received Ph.D. degree in Computer
Science from the University of Massachusetts Boston.
Published 15+ papers in the field of multiobjective
optimization and machine learning.

Led Starbucks to develop global alliances, new markets
development across four continents. MA in engineering
Saitama University, PhD scholar, University of Tokyo. Master’s
in economics from Temple University Japan and fluentin
several languages.

An accomplished startup leader who has excelled at building
teams and taking businesses from concept to exit. Over 15
years building marketing software used by some of the largest
brands in the world such as Cisco, VMWare, & Intel.

14/15
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Perks

FAQ
How do |
earna
return?

What must
Ido to
receive my
equity or
cash in the
event of
the
conversion
of my
Crowd
SAFE?

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit

Shayla
Merrill

Republic — where anyone can invest in startups

Ul/UX
Designer

Built Cortex studio’s Ul/UX from the ground up. With a
bachelor degree in interactive design from Lesley University,

she specializes in creating clean Ul design with a unique
customer understanding due to years of past graphic design
experience.

Advisor Leading sales mentor and developer of the Agile Sales

Denenberg Method. Helps companies build scalable growth engines.

Prior to developing the Agile Sales MethodTM, Brian was CEO
of BDMG, which created leading interactive media services
across Southeast Asia.

We are using Republic's Crowd SAFE security. Learn how this translates into a return on
investment here.

Suppose the Company converts the Crowd SAFE as a result of an equity financing. In that case,
you must open a custodial account with the custodian and sign subscription documentation to
receive the equity securities. The Company will notify you of the conversion trigger, and you
must complete necessary documentation within 30 days of such notice. If you do not complete
the required documentation with that time frame, you will only be able to receive an amount of
cash equal to (or less in some circumstances) your investment amount. Unclaimed cash will be
subject to relevant escheatment laws. For more information, see the Crowd SAFE for this
offering.

If the conversion of the Crowd SAFE is triggered as a result of a Liquidity Event (e.g. M&A or an
IPO), then you will be required to select between receiving a cash payment (equal to your
investment amount or a lesser amount) or equity. You are required to make your selection (and
complete any relevant documentation) within 30 days of such receiving notice from the
Company of the conversion trigger, otherwise you will receive the cash payment option, which
will be subject to relevant escheatment laws. The equity consideration varies depending on
whether the Liquidity Event occurs before or after an equity financing. For more information,
see the Crowd SAFE for this offering.
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EXHIBIT C-1- EARLY INVESTORS

Form of Security



THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND NEITHER IT NOR ANY
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER.

CORTEX AUTOMATION INC.

Crowd SAFE
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

Series 2021- Early Investors

THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (the “Investor”, and
together with all other Series 2021 Crowd SAFE holders, “Investors™) of $] ] (the “Purchase
Amount”) on or about [Date of Crowd SAFE], Cortex Automation Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
“Company”), hereby issues to the Investor the right to certain shares of the Company’s Capital Stock
(defined below), subject to the terms set forth below.

The “Discount” is 15%.

The “Valuation Cap” is $18,000,000.

See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms.

1. Events

(a) Equity Financing.

@) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with
Sections 1(b)-(d) (“First Equity Financing”), the Company shall promptly notify the Investor of the
closing of the First Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary decision to either (1) continue the
term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the
Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or
another class issued by the Company) sold in the First Equity Financing. The number of shares of the CF
Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount
by (y) the applicable Conversion Price (such applicable Conversion Price, the “First Equity Financing
Price”).




(i1) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First
Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) (each, a “Subsequent Equity Financing”), the Company shall promptly
notify the Investor of the closing of the Subsequent Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary
decision to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Investor’s Purchase
Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the
Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent
Equity Financing. The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal to the
quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the First Equity Financing Price.

(>ii1) If the Investor fails to complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary
information and documentation requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the
conversion of this Crowd SAFE, as contemplated in this Section 1(a), within thirty (30) calendar days of
receipt of notice (whether actual or constructive) from the Company of the closing of the First Equity
Financing, or Subsequent Equity Financing, as applicable, and of the Company’s decision to convert this
Crowd Safe to Capital Stock, then the Investor shall only be eligible to receive a cash payment equal to the
Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below), and the Company shall keep a record of the cash
payment that the Investor is entitled to claim; provided, that any unclaimed cash payment amount shall be
subject to applicable state escheatment laws. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders
of other Crowd SAFEs that failed to act as required herein (collectively, the “Cash-Default Investors™) in
full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be allocated with equal priority and pro rata among the
Cash-Default Investors to claim in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

(b) Liquidity Event.

@) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before
any Equity Financing, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of receiving notice
(whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (or a
lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) divided by the Liquidity Price.

(i1) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but
before the termination of this instrument, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of
receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase
Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of
the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company)
equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing Price. Shares of Capital Stock granted
in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock
issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing.

(iii) If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs
(collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase
Amounts. In connection with this Section 1(b), the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described
below) will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with,
the consummation of the Liquidity Event.

Notwithstanding Sections 1(b)(1)(2) or 1(b)(ii)(2), if the Company’s board of directors determines
in good faith that delivery of Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b)(i)(2) or Section
1(b)(i1)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in

.



lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of such Capital Stock, as determined in good
faith by the Company’s board of directors.

If the Investor fails to (i) complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary information
and documentation requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the conversion of this
Crowd SAFE or (ii) notify Company of its selection to receive the cash payment or shares of the most
recently issued Capital Stock, as contemplated in this Section 1(b), within thirty (30) calendar days of
receipt of notice (whether actual or constructive) from the Company of such Liquidity Event, then the
Investor shall only be eligible to receive the cash payment option, and the Company shall keep a record of
the cash payment contemplated in Section 1(b) that the Investor is entitled to claim; provided, that any
unclaimed cash payment amount shall be subject to applicable state escheatment laws.

(©) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in
accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Stock,
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the
(i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Stock as determined in good faith
by the Company’s board of directors at the time of Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments
sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution
Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Stock.

(d) Termination. This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the
Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares, whether in Capital Stock or in the CF Shadow Series, to the
Investor pursuant to Section 1(a) or Section 1(b); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of
amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(¢).

2. Definitions

“Capital Stock” means the capital stock of the Company, including, without limitation, Common
Stock and Preferred Stock.

“CF Shadow Series” shall mean a non-voting series of Capital Stock that is otherwise identical in
all respects to the shares of Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company)
issued in the relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred Stock in an Equity
Financing, the Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock), except that:

@) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled
to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of
the Company;

(i1) Each of the CF Shadow Series shareholders shall enter into a proxy agreement, in
the form of Exhibit A attached hereto, appointing the Intermediary or its designee as its
irrevocable proxy with respect to any matter to which CF Shadow Series shareholders are
entitled to vote by law. Entering into such proxy agreement is a condition of receiving CF
Shadow Shares and such agreement provides that the Intermediary or its designee will vote
with the majority of the holders of the relevant class of the Company's Capital Stock on
any matters to which the proxy agreement applies; and

(iii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except
with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws.



“Change of Control” means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any “person”
or “group” (within the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”)), becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the
Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company
having the right to vote for the election of members of the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related
transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting
securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.

“Common Stock” means common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company.

“Conversion Price” means either: (i) the SAFE Price or (ii) the Discount Price, whichever
calculation results in a greater number of shares of Capital Stock.

“Discount Price” means the product of (i) the price per share of Capital Stock sold in an Equity
Financing and (ii) 100% less the Discount.

“Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for
the benefit of the Company’s creditors, (iii) the commencement of a case (whether voluntary or involuntary)
seeking relief under Title 11 of the United States Code (the “Bankruptcy Code™), or (iv) any other
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or
involuntary.

“Equity Financing” shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its
Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company
receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital.

“Equity Securities” shall mean Common Stock or Preferred Stock or any securities convertible
into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration)
Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the
primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued
by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued.

“Fully Diluted Capitalization” shall mean the aggregate number, as of immediately prior to the
First Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding shares of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or
exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible
Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future issuance under
any of the Company’s existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the
Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any
outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs.

“Intermediary” means OpenDeal Portal LLC, a registered securities crowdfunding portal
CRD#283874, or a qualified successor.



“IPO” means: (A) the completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Capital Stock by the
Company pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the
United States or of a province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Capital
Stock by the Company to the public, which in each case results in such equity securities being listed and
posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange; or (B) the Company’s initial listing of its Capital
Stock (other than shares of Capital Stock not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act)
on a national securities exchange by means of an effective registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the
Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the Company for resale, as approved
by the Company’s board of directors, where such listing shall not be deemed to be an underwritten offering
and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a reverse merger or take-over
whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange,
or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of
the issued and outstanding Capital Stock of the Company.

“Liquidity Capitalization” means the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of
shares of the Company’s capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but
excluding: (i) shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or
similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; (iii) convertible promissory notes; and (iv) any equity securities that are
issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs.

“Liquidity Event” means a Change of Control or an IPO.

“Liquidity Price” means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the
Liquidity Capitalization.

“Lock-up Period” means the period commencing on the date of the final prospectus relating to the
Company’s IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). Such
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions.

“Preferred Stock™ means the preferred stock of the Company.

“Regulation CF” means Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated under the Securities Act.

“SAFE” means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a
Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert

into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms.

“SAFE Price” means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the Fully
Diluted Capitalization.



3. Company Representations

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted.

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the
power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to
Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company. This instrument
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application
relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity. To
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to which
the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, individually,
or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse
effect on the Company.

©) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument
do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company;
(i1) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization
applicable to the Company, its business or operations.

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this
instrument, other than: (i) the Company’s corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1.

(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized
but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this instrument,
and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient
authorized numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this instrument. All such
shares shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully
paid and non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or
restrictions on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising
under federal or state securities laws.

® The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of
the Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act
of 1940 (the “Investment Company Act”), and is not excluded from the definition of investment company
by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities
under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger
or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the
laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia.



(2) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer
agent registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE.

4. Investor Representations

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder. This instrument constitutes a valid and binding
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy,
insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights
generally and general principles of equity.

(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not
been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act. The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain
state transfer restrictions may apply.

© The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor
hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling,
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws,
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the
bona fide nature of the investment intent and the accuracy of each Investor’s representations as expressed
herein.

(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the
investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B)
of the Securities Act.

(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor
has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor. In deciding to purchase this
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of the
Intermediary and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument
and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor. The Investor understands that no
federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the
underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this
investment.

63) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor
shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company
is required to make under relevant securities regulations.



(2) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities
issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever
exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder.

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree,
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed
by or associated with an entity, identified on the U.S. Department of Commerce’s Denied Persons or Entity
List, the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Specially Designated Nationals List, the U.S. Department of State’s
Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if
Investor’s country of residence or other circumstances change such that the above representations are no
longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it
will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd SAFE or the underlying securities
to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions.

1) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and
payment for, and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying
securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor’s jurisdiction, including (i)
the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest
in the Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase;
(iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other
tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd
SAFE (and the Investor’s beneficial interest therein) and the underlying securities.

Q) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority
to enter into this Crowd SAFE; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of the Crowd
SAFE is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part
of the Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current charter or bylaws,
any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance of the Crowd
SAFE does not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the
Investor; result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a party or
by which it is bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase Amount.

(9] The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity
to ask Company questions about its business plans, “Risk Factors,” and all other information presented in
the Company’s Form C and the offering documentation filed with the SEC.

1) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the
Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk
of such total loss.

5. Transfer Restrictions.
(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior

written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option
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or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.

(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply
to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the
transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family
of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set
forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any securities
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto. The Investor further agrees to execute such
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto.

© In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer
instructions with respect to the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the Company shares
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period.
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates
representing all of the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the shares or securities of the
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)):

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMPANY’S
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY
BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY’S PRINCIPAL OFFICE. SUCH LOCK-UP
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES.

(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 above,
the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or the
underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the Company to
make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and:

@) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall
have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed
disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the Company



with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will not require
registration of such shares under the Securities Act.

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any
underlying securities to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith.

® The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below
or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by
state or federal securities laws, the Company’s charter or bylaws, any other agreement between the Investor
and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS
OF ANY STATE. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION
THEREFROM.

6. Miscellaneous

(a) The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the Company’s
board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock issued
pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to aggregate
the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs.

(b) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the
written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE).

© Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when
delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid,
addressed to the party to be notified at such party’s address listed on the signature page, as subsequently
modified by written notice.

(d) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or
be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein.

(e) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of
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law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this
instrument and/or the rights contained herein may be assigned without the Company’s consent by the
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more
general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the
Investor, in connection with a reincorporation to change the Company’s domicile.

® In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason
held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.

(2) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts, in
the Company’s sole discretion.

(h) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware,
without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction.

@) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration
administered by the American Arbitration Association (the “AAA”) under its Commercial Arbitration
Rules and Mediation Procedures (“Commercial Rules”). The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having
jurisdiction. There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its
Commercial Rules. The place of arbitration shall be Boston, MA. Except as may be required by law or to
protect a legal right, neither a party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results of any
arbitration without the prior written consent of the other parties.

G4) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax
purposes this Crowd SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more
particularly as common stock for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this Crowd SAFE
consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes (including,
without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements).

&) The Investor agrees any action contemplated by this Crowd SAFE and requested by the
Company must be completed by the Investor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the relevant
notice (whether actual or constructive) to the Investor.

(Signature page follows)
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and
delivered.

CORTEX AUTOMATION INC.

By:

Name: Brennan White

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Address: 791 Tremont Street, Unit W516, Boston, MA 02118, United States
Email: b@meetcortex.com

INVESTOR:

By:

Name:
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Exhibit A — CF Shadow Share Proxy

Irrevocable Proxy

Reference is hereby made to a certain Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity (the “Crowd
SAFE”) dated [Date of Crowd SAFE] between Cortex Automation Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
“Company”) and [Investor Name] (“Stockholder”). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall
have the respective meanings ascribed thereto in the Crowd SAFE. In connection with a conversion of
Stockholder’s investment in the Crowd SAFE into Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series (as defined in the
Crowd SAFE) pursuant to the Crowd SAFE, the Stockholder and OpenDeal Portal LLC (the
“Intermediary’) as another holder of Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series hereby agree as follows:

1) Grant of Irrevocable Proxy.

2)

3)

a)

b)

With respect to all of the shares of Capital Stock of CF Shadow Series owned by the Stockholder
as of the date of this Irrevocable Proxy or any subsequent date (the “Shares”), Stockholder
hereby grants to Intermediary an irrevocable proxy under Section 212 of the Delaware General
Corporation Law to vote the Shares in any manner that the Intermediary may determine in its sole
and absolute discretion. For the avoidance of doubt, the Intermediary, as the holder of the
irrevocable proxy (rather than the Stockholder) will vote the Shares with respect to all
shareholder meetings and other actions (including actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting)
on which holders of Shares may be entitled to vote. The Intermediary hereby agrees to vote all
Shares consistently with the majority of the shares on which the CF Shadow Series is based. This
proxy revokes any other proxy granted by the Stockholder at any time with respect to the Shares.
The Intermediary shall have no duty, liability or obligation whatsoever to the Stockholder arising
out of the Intermediary’s exercise of this irrevocable proxy. The Stockholder expressly
acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Stockholder will not impede the exercise of the
Intermediary’s rights under this irrevocable proxy and (ii) the Stockholder waives and
relinquishes any claim, right or action the Stockholder might have, as a stockholder of the
Company or otherwise, against the Intermediary or any of its affiliates or agents (including any
directors, officers, managers, members, and employees) in connection with any exercise of the
irrevocable proxy granted hereunder.

This irrevocable proxy shall expire as to those Shares on the earlier of (i) the date that such
Shares are converted into Common Stock of the Company or (ii) the date that such Shares are
converted to cash or a cash equivalent, but shall continue as to any Shares not so converted.

Legend. The Stockholder agrees to permit an appropriate legend on certificates evidencing the Shares
or any transfer books or related documentation of ownership reflecting the grant of the irrevocable
proxy contained in the foregoing Section 1.

Representations and Warranties. The Stockholder represents and warrants to the Intermediary as
follows:

a)

The Stockholder has all the necessary rights, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform
his obligations under this Irrevocable Proxy. This Irrevocable Proxy has been duly executed and
delivered by the Stockholder and constitutes such Stockholder’s legal and valid obligation
enforceable against the Stockholder in accordance with its terms.
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4)

3)

6)

7

8)

b) The Stockholder is the record owner of the Shares listed under the name on this Appendix A and
the Stockholder has plenary voting and dispositive power with respect to such Shares; the
Stockholder owns no other shares of the capital stock of the Company; there are no proxies,
voting trusts or other agreements or understandings to which such Stockholder is a party or bound
by and which expressly require that any of the Shares be voted in any specific manner other than
pursuant to this irrevocable proxy; and the Stockholder has not entered into any agreement or
arrangement inconsistent with this Irrevocable Proxy.

Equitable Remedies. The Stockholder acknowledges that irreparable damage would result if this
Irrevocable Proxy is not specifically enforced and that, therefore, the rights and obligations of the
Intermediary may be enforced by a decree of specific performance issued by arbitration pursuant to
the Crowd SAFE, and appropriate injunctive relief may be applied for and granted in connection
therewith. Such remedies shall, however, not be exclusive and shall be in addition to any other
remedies that the Intermediary may otherwise have available.

Defined Terms. All terms defined in this Irrevocable Proxy shall have the meaning defined herein.
All other terms will be interpreted in accordance with the Crowd SAFE.

Amendment. Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the
written consent of the (i) the Stockholder and (ii) the Intermediary.

Assignment.

a) In the event the Stockholder wishes to transfer, sell, hypothecate or otherwise assign any Shares,
the Stockholder hereby agrees to require, as a condition of such action, that the counterparty or
counterparties thereto must enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary substantially
identical to this Irrevocable Proxy.

b) The Intermediary may transfer its rights as Holder under this instrument after giving prior written
notice to the Stockholder.

Severability. In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any
reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event
that any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively
operate to invalidate this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and
void and will not affect any other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and
provisions of this instrument will remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be
affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and

delivered.
INVESTOR: INTERMEDIARY:
By: By:
Name: Name: Authorized Signatory, OpenDeal Portal
LLC d/b/a Republic
Date Date
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EXHIBIT C-2- STANDARD INVESTORS

Form of Security



THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND NEITHER IT NOR ANY
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER.

CORTEX AUTOMATION INC.

Crowd SAFE
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

Series 2021- Standard Investors

THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (the “Investor”, and
together with all other Series 2021 Crowd SAFE holders, “Investors™) of $] ] (the “Purchase
Amount”) on or about [Date of Crowd SAFE], Cortex Automation Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
“Company”), hereby issues to the Investor the right to certain shares of the Company’s Capital Stock
(defined below), subject to the terms set forth below.

The “Discount” is 15%.

The “Valuation Cap” is $20,000,000.

See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms.

1. Events

(a) Equity Financing.

@) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with
Sections 1(b)-(d) (“First Equity Financing”), the Company shall promptly notify the Investor of the
closing of the First Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary decision to either (1) continue the
term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the
Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or
another class issued by the Company) sold in the First Equity Financing. The number of shares of the CF
Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount
by (y) the applicable Conversion Price (such applicable Conversion Price, the “First Equity Financing
Price”).




(i1) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First
Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) (each, a “Subsequent Equity Financing”), the Company shall promptly
notify the Investor of the closing of the Subsequent Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary
decision to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Investor’s Purchase
Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the
Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent
Equity Financing. The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal to the
quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the First Equity Financing Price.

(>ii1) If the Investor fails to complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary
information and documentation requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the
conversion of this Crowd SAFE, as contemplated in this Section 1(a), within thirty (30) calendar days of
receipt of notice (whether actual or constructive) from the Company of the closing of the First Equity
Financing, or Subsequent Equity Financing, as applicable, and of the Company’s decision to convert this
Crowd Safe to Capital Stock, then the Investor shall only be eligible to receive a cash payment equal to the
Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below), and the Company shall keep a record of the cash
payment that the Investor is entitled to claim; provided, that any unclaimed cash payment amount shall be
subject to applicable state escheatment laws. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders
of other Crowd SAFEs that failed to act as required herein (collectively, the “Cash-Default Investors™) in
full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be allocated with equal priority and pro rata among the
Cash-Default Investors to claim in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

(b) Liquidity Event.

@) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before
any Equity Financing, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of receiving notice
(whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (or a
lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) divided by the Liquidity Price.

(i1) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but
before the termination of this instrument, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of
receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase
Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of
the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company)
equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing Price. Shares of Capital Stock granted
in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock
issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing.

(iii) If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs
(collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase
Amounts. In connection with this Section 1(b), the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described
below) will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with,
the consummation of the Liquidity Event.

Notwithstanding Sections 1(b)(1)(2) or 1(b)(ii)(2), if the Company’s board of directors determines
in good faith that delivery of Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b)(i)(2) or Section
1(b)(i1)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in

.



lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of such Capital Stock, as determined in good
faith by the Company’s board of directors.

If the Investor fails to (i) complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary information
and documentation requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the conversion of this
Crowd SAFE or (ii) notify Company of its selection to receive the cash payment or shares of the most
recently issued Capital Stock, as contemplated in this Section 1(b), within thirty (30) calendar days of
receipt of notice (whether actual or constructive) from the Company of such Liquidity Event, then the
Investor shall only be eligible to receive the cash payment option, and the Company shall keep a record of
the cash payment contemplated in Section 1(b) that the Investor is entitled to claim; provided, that any
unclaimed cash payment amount shall be subject to applicable state escheatment laws.

(©) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in
accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Stock,
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the
(i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Stock as determined in good faith
by the Company’s board of directors at the time of Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments
sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution
Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Stock.

(d) Termination. This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the
Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares, whether in Capital Stock or in the CF Shadow Series, to the
Investor pursuant to Section 1(a) or Section 1(b); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of
amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(¢).

2. Definitions

“Capital Stock” means the capital stock of the Company, including, without limitation, Common
Stock and Preferred Stock.

“CF Shadow Series” shall mean a non-voting series of Capital Stock that is otherwise identical in
all respects to the shares of Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company)
issued in the relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred Stock in an Equity
Financing, the Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock), except that:

@) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled
to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of
the Company;

(i1) Each of the CF Shadow Series shareholders shall enter into a proxy agreement, in
the form of Exhibit A attached hereto, appointing the Intermediary or its designee as its
irrevocable proxy with respect to any matter to which CF Shadow Series shareholders are
entitled to vote by law. Entering into such proxy agreement is a condition of receiving CF
Shadow Shares and such agreement provides that the Intermediary or its designee will vote
with the majority of the holders of the relevant class of the Company's Capital Stock on
any matters to which the proxy agreement applies; and

(iii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except
with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws.



“Change of Control” means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any “person”
or “group” (within the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”)), becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the
Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company
having the right to vote for the election of members of the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related
transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting
securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.

“Common Stock” means common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company.

“Conversion Price” means either: (i) the SAFE Price or (ii) the Discount Price, whichever
calculation results in a greater number of shares of Capital Stock.

“Discount Price” means the product of (i) the price per share of Capital Stock sold in an Equity
Financing and (ii) 100% less the Discount.

“Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for
the benefit of the Company’s creditors, (iii) the commencement of a case (whether voluntary or involuntary)
seeking relief under Title 11 of the United States Code (the “Bankruptcy Code™), or (iv) any other
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or
involuntary.

“Equity Financing” shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its
Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company
receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital.

“Equity Securities” shall mean Common Stock or Preferred Stock or any securities convertible
into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration)
Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the
primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued
by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued.

“Fully Diluted Capitalization” shall mean the aggregate number, as of immediately prior to the
First Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding shares of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or
exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible
Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future issuance under
any of the Company’s existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the
Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any
outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs.

“Intermediary” means OpenDeal Portal LLC, a registered securities crowdfunding portal
CRD#283874, or a qualified successor.



“IPO” means: (A) the completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Capital Stock by the
Company pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the
United States or of a province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Capital
Stock by the Company to the public, which in each case results in such equity securities being listed and
posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange; or (B) the Company’s initial listing of its Capital
Stock (other than shares of Capital Stock not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act)
on a national securities exchange by means of an effective registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the
Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the Company for resale, as approved
by the Company’s board of directors, where such listing shall not be deemed to be an underwritten offering
and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a reverse merger or take-over
whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange,
or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of
the issued and outstanding Capital Stock of the Company.

“Liquidity Capitalization” means the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of
shares of the Company’s capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but
excluding: (i) shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or
similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; (iii) convertible promissory notes; and (iv) any equity securities that are
issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs.

“Liquidity Event” means a Change of Control or an IPO.

“Liquidity Price” means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the
Liquidity Capitalization.

“Lock-up Period” means the period commencing on the date of the final prospectus relating to the
Company’s IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). Such
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions.

“Preferred Stock™ means the preferred stock of the Company.

“Regulation CF” means Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated under the Securities Act.

“SAFE” means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a
Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert

into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms.

“SAFE Price” means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the Fully
Diluted Capitalization.



3. Company Representations

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted.

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the
power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to
Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company. This instrument
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application
relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity. To
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to which
the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, individually,
or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse
effect on the Company.

©) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument
do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company;
(i1) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization
applicable to the Company, its business or operations.

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this
instrument, other than: (i) the Company’s corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1.

(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized
but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this instrument,
and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient
authorized numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this instrument. All such
shares shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully
paid and non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or
restrictions on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising
under federal or state securities laws.

® The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of
the Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act
of 1940 (the “Investment Company Act”), and is not excluded from the definition of investment company
by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities
under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger
or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the
laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia.



(2) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer
agent registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE.

4. Investor Representations

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder. This instrument constitutes a valid and binding
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy,
insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights
generally and general principles of equity.

(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not
been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act. The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain
state transfer restrictions may apply.

© The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor
hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling,
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws,
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the
bona fide nature of the investment intent and the accuracy of each Investor’s representations as expressed
herein.

(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the
investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B)
of the Securities Act.

(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor
has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor. In deciding to purchase this
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of the
Intermediary and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument
and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor. The Investor understands that no
federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the
underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this
investment.

63) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor
shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company
is required to make under relevant securities regulations.



(2) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities
issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever
exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder.

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree,
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed
by or associated with an entity, identified on the U.S. Department of Commerce’s Denied Persons or Entity
List, the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Specially Designated Nationals List, the U.S. Department of State’s
Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if
Investor’s country of residence or other circumstances change such that the above representations are no
longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it
will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd SAFE or the underlying securities
to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions.

1) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and
payment for, and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying
securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor’s jurisdiction, including (i)
the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest
in the Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase;
(iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other
tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd
SAFE (and the Investor’s beneficial interest therein) and the underlying securities.

Q) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority
to enter into this Crowd SAFE; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of the Crowd
SAFE is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part
of the Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current charter or bylaws,
any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance of the Crowd
SAFE does not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the
Investor; result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a party or
by which it is bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase Amount.

(9] The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity
to ask Company questions about its business plans, “Risk Factors,” and all other information presented in
the Company’s Form C and the offering documentation filed with the SEC.

1) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the
Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk
of such total loss.

5. Transfer Restrictions.
(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior

written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option
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or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.

(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply
to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the
transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family
of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set
forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any securities
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto. The Investor further agrees to execute such
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto.

© In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer
instructions with respect to the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the Company shares
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period.
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates
representing all of the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the shares or securities of the
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)):

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMPANY’S
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY
BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY’S PRINCIPAL OFFICE. SUCH LOCK-UP
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES.

(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 above,
the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or the
underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the Company to
make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and:

@) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall
have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed
disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the Company



with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will not require
registration of such shares under the Securities Act.

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any
underlying securities to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith.

® The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below
or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by
state or federal securities laws, the Company’s charter or bylaws, any other agreement between the Investor
and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS
OF ANY STATE. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION
THEREFROM.

6. Miscellaneous

(a) The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the Company’s
board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock issued
pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to aggregate
the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs.

(b) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the
written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE).

© Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when
delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid,
addressed to the party to be notified at such party’s address listed on the signature page, as subsequently
modified by written notice.

(d) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or
be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein.

(e) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of
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law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this
instrument and/or the rights contained herein may be assigned without the Company’s consent by the
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more
general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the
Investor, in connection with a reincorporation to change the Company’s domicile.

® In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason
held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.

(2) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts, in
the Company’s sole discretion.

(h) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware,
without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction.

@) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration
administered by the American Arbitration Association (the “AAA”) under its Commercial Arbitration
Rules and Mediation Procedures (“Commercial Rules”). The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having
jurisdiction. There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its
Commercial Rules. The place of arbitration shall be Boston, MA. Except as may be required by law or to
protect a legal right, neither a party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results of any
arbitration without the prior written consent of the other parties.

G4) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax
purposes this Crowd SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more
particularly as common stock for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this Crowd SAFE
consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes (including,
without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements).

&) The Investor agrees any action contemplated by this Crowd SAFE and requested by the
Company must be completed by the Investor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the relevant
notice (whether actual or constructive) to the Investor.

(Signature page follows)
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and
delivered.

CORTEX AUTOMATION INC.

By:

Name: Brennan White

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Address: 791 Tremont Street, Unit W516, Boston, MA 02118, United States
Email: b@meetcortex.com

INVESTOR:

By:

Name:
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Exhibit A — CF Shadow Share Proxy

Irrevocable Proxy

Reference is hereby made to a certain Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity (the “Crowd
SAFE”) dated [Date of Crowd SAFE] between Cortex Automation Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
“Company”) and [Investor Name] (“Stockholder”). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall
have the respective meanings ascribed thereto in the Crowd SAFE. In connection with a conversion of
Stockholder’s investment in the Crowd SAFE into Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series (as defined in the
Crowd SAFE) pursuant to the Crowd SAFE, the Stockholder and OpenDeal Portal LLC (the
“Intermediary’) as another holder of Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series hereby agree as follows:

1) Grant of Irrevocable Proxy.

2)

3)

a)

b)

With respect to all of the shares of Capital Stock of CF Shadow Series owned by the Stockholder
as of the date of this Irrevocable Proxy or any subsequent date (the “Shares”), Stockholder
hereby grants to Intermediary an irrevocable proxy under Section 212 of the Delaware General
Corporation Law to vote the Shares in any manner that the Intermediary may determine in its sole
and absolute discretion. For the avoidance of doubt, the Intermediary, as the holder of the
irrevocable proxy (rather than the Stockholder) will vote the Shares with respect to all
shareholder meetings and other actions (including actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting)
on which holders of Shares may be entitled to vote. The Intermediary hereby agrees to vote all
Shares consistently with the majority of the shares on which the CF Shadow Series is based. This
proxy revokes any other proxy granted by the Stockholder at any time with respect to the Shares.
The Intermediary shall have no duty, liability or obligation whatsoever to the Stockholder arising
out of the Intermediary’s exercise of this irrevocable proxy. The Stockholder expressly
acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Stockholder will not impede the exercise of the
Intermediary’s rights under this irrevocable proxy and (ii) the Stockholder waives and
relinquishes any claim, right or action the Stockholder might have, as a stockholder of the
Company or otherwise, against the Intermediary or any of its affiliates or agents (including any
directors, officers, managers, members, and employees) in connection with any exercise of the
irrevocable proxy granted hereunder.

This irrevocable proxy shall expire as to those Shares on the earlier of (i) the date that such
Shares are converted into Common Stock of the Company or (ii) the date that such Shares are
converted to cash or a cash equivalent, but shall continue as to any Shares not so converted.

Legend. The Stockholder agrees to permit an appropriate legend on certificates evidencing the Shares
or any transfer books or related documentation of ownership reflecting the grant of the irrevocable
proxy contained in the foregoing Section 1.

Representations and Warranties. The Stockholder represents and warrants to the Intermediary as
follows:

a)

The Stockholder has all the necessary rights, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform
his obligations under this Irrevocable Proxy. This Irrevocable Proxy has been duly executed and
delivered by the Stockholder and constitutes such Stockholder’s legal and valid obligation
enforceable against the Stockholder in accordance with its terms.
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4)

3)

6)

7

8)

b) The Stockholder is the record owner of the Shares listed under the name on this Appendix A and
the Stockholder has plenary voting and dispositive power with respect to such Shares; the
Stockholder owns no other shares of the capital stock of the Company; there are no proxies,
voting trusts or other agreements or understandings to which such Stockholder is a party or bound
by and which expressly require that any of the Shares be voted in any specific manner other than
pursuant to this irrevocable proxy; and the Stockholder has not entered into any agreement or
arrangement inconsistent with this Irrevocable Proxy.

Equitable Remedies. The Stockholder acknowledges that irreparable damage would result if this
Irrevocable Proxy is not specifically enforced and that, therefore, the rights and obligations of the
Intermediary may be enforced by a decree of specific performance issued by arbitration pursuant to
the Crowd SAFE, and appropriate injunctive relief may be applied for and granted in connection
therewith. Such remedies shall, however, not be exclusive and shall be in addition to any other
remedies that the Intermediary may otherwise have available.

Defined Terms. All terms defined in this Irrevocable Proxy shall have the meaning defined herein.
All other terms will be interpreted in accordance with the Crowd SAFE.

Amendment. Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the
written consent of the (i) the Stockholder and (ii) the Intermediary.

Assignment.

a) In the event the Stockholder wishes to transfer, sell, hypothecate or otherwise assign any Shares,
the Stockholder hereby agrees to require, as a condition of such action, that the counterparty or
counterparties thereto must enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary substantially
identical to this Irrevocable Proxy.

b) The Intermediary may transfer its rights as Holder under this instrument after giving prior written
notice to the Stockholder.

Severability. In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any
reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event
that any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively
operate to invalidate this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and
void and will not affect any other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and
provisions of this instrument will remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be
affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and

delivered.
INVESTOR: INTERMEDIARY:
By: By:
Name: Name: Authorized Signatory, OpenDeal Portal
LLC d/b/a Republic
Date Date
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EXHIBIT D

Video Transcript



Matt Peters: Cortex is an enterprise software-as-a-service platform that uses artificial
intelligence to optimize visual content, things like photos and videos.

Brennan White: The world's best brands spend $600 billion every single year on visuals. And
they have no idea and no technology to help them optimize them that.

Matt Peters: Essentially, they're flying blind, and it's because they've never had any other
choice.

Brennan White: They're investing those dollars based on guesses and hopes. And hope is not
a strategy. Cortex’s competitive advantage is that were first movers in the space with some of
the world's best brands using our platform. Brands like Toyota, Marriott, L'Oreal, Oreo.

Matt Peters: We're bringing our customers predictive insights about themselves and about their
industry that increases the ROI on their marketing campaigns. Brands are using Cortex at the
very beginning of their planning process.

Client: We want to talk through a couple different model options for the campaign.

Matt Peters: Here, we can see a great example of cortex being used. They have to pick an
overall strategy for this campaign. Are they going with a glamour look? A natural look? A fashion
look?

Client: Based on what we've seen from data, we've decided we're going the glamour direction.

Matt Peters: And here, you can see that Cortex is specifically giving them guidance on the color
of the hair that they should use in the model for this upcoming photoshoot.

Client: This Cortex data, it's really saying like pink hairs performing. Cortex was a real wake up
call for us. It made us put aside our biases and look at everything fresh.

Matt Peters: Now, we're at the customer's photoshoot. In this case, you can see they were
doing a quick wardrobe change, switching up the look of the model, and they were going to
have the model wear sunglasses. The Cortex data was pretty clear that sunglasses aren't very
effective with our audience. So, | just nixed that real quick so we could get back to shooting the
stuff that works. Because they had Cortex, this customer was able to make the best creative
decisions, which would ensure that their campaign got the best possible results.

Client: And with Cortex, we've been able to reduce our costs, and have seen pretty remarkable
improvements in campaign performance.

Brennan White: Cortex can increase performance by 40, 50, sometimes more percentage
points. Cortex is like a brain, and it gets an entire careers' worth of experience every 12 hours.
Our machine learning and data gathering can't be beat.

Client: We now rely on Cortex data from strategy to execution.

Brennan White: We built the ideal team for the job. Founders have lived the problem before
and built a company that was successful enough in the exact same space to get on the Inc
5000. Our technology and engineering team has PhDs and experience and the exact same type
of machine learning required to do what we do.



Clement Cazalot: Investing in Cortex was very straightforward. The team in Cortex has such a
deep subject matter expertise that like blew me away. And on top of that, they came referred by
dozens of TechStars alumni as founders and entrepreneurs.

About half of the companies that | work with are Al related that of Harvard and MIT. What gets
me excited about Cortex is on the technology front is actually the depths and zeal again, so their
solution around harvesting and creating a unique data set.

Brennan White: Cortex is a great investment because we're creating enormous value. There's
$1.4 trillion spent on advertising every year, and 600 billion spent on visuals. So, even achieving
a small portion of this opportunity can make as a massive company.

Matt Peters: Cortex is a great investment because we're tackling a huge problem in a space
that hasn't seen any meaningful improvements in decades.

Brennan White: Cortex has unique technology, first-class customers, is led by an experienced
team.

Matt Peters: We're incredibly excited about the opportunity here at Cortex, and about the
challenges that we're solving. And we can't wait for you to join us.

Brennan White: We'd love to have you along for the ride.



EXHIBIT E

Testing the Waters Communications



10/25/21,7:33 PM Cortex Mail - Fundraising again - We're onto something

CORTEX Brennan White_

Fundraising again - We're onto something

Brennan White_ Fri, Oct 15, 2021 at 2:42 PM
To:

o s

If you know anyone who might be worth talking to the week of October 22nd, we're going to do a super short and
aggressive fundraise.

Details:

o A few weeks back, Cortex just launched our fully-Saa$S solution. Self-sign-up, super scalable. No inside-sales
needed.

« We have a $400 per user, consistent acquisition cost
= 10% weekly user growth

We have something big here.

« We are hoping to raise a bridge to the seed to spend $2M or so on acquisition and land ~5,000 users so we can
raise a BIG series A.

« We're doing a crowdfund with Republic in the coming weeks. _

« \We have ~ committed there out of the gate
* We also have a parallel round, not crowdfunding, in a safe on the same terms

We're looking for angels or SaaS-focused early stage VCs that will be excited to fund this kind of early repeatable growth.
If we can call our shot (stable acquisition costs, thousands of users, predictable revenue from that), we should be in a
position to raise $15-$20M and slam on the gas in 8-10 months.

Know anyone? Willing to make an intro?

Brennan White
CEOQ | Cortex

ps: linkedin.com/in/brennanwhite/

The information contained in this electfronic message and any affachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments contained in it.

With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in the potential offering, please note that pursuant to Regulation
Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no offer to buy the securifies can
be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement is filed and only through a registered intermediary s platform, (iii) any such offer
may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or commitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an

indication of interest is non-binding and involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.

https://mail google com/mail/u/0/7ik=144a8c3222 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar5372114120644944 788 &simpl=msg-a%3Ar5372114120644944788  1/1



10/25/21, 7:34 PM Cortex Mail - Help?! - Kicking off a round - Great to see you

CORTEX Brennan White_

Help?! - Kicking off a round - Great to see you
2 messages

Brennan White_ Fri, Oct 15, 2021 at 2:24 PM
To:

Great o see you Wechesd, I

That said, | have a question/ask:

« Cortex just launched our fully-Saas$S solution. Self-sign-up, super scalable
« 3400 per user, consistent acquisition cost
¢ 10% weekly user growth

We have something big here.

« We are hoping to raise a bridge to the seed to spend $2M or so on acquisition and land 5,000 users so we can
raise a BIG series A.
We're doing a crowdfund with Republic in the coming weeks
We have ~$400k ready to commit there

e \We also have a parallel round, not crowdfunding, in a safe.

We're looking for angels or SaaS focused early stage VCs that will be excited to fund this kind of early repeatable growth.

Know anyone? Willing to make an intro?

Brennan White
CEOQO | Cortex

ps: linkedin.com/in/brennanwhite/
The information contained in this electfronic message and any affachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please

notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments contained in it.

With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in the potential offering, please note that pursuant to Regulation
Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no affer to buy the securities can
be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement is filed and only through a registered intermediary s platform, (iii) any such offer
may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or commii t of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an

indication of interest is non-binding and involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.

Fri, Oct 15, 2021 at 9:50 PM
o: Brennan White

Yes to help
Sending you a voice message over WhatsApp

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail google com/mail/u/0/7ik=144a8c3222 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a% 3 Ar-1454536261025461951 &simpl=msg-a%3Ar-14320597506315034... 1/1
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CORTEX Brennan White_

Help +

2 messages

To:

| have an unrelated ask, if | may:

» Cortex just launched our fully-SaaS solution. Self-sign-up, super scalable. No inside-sales needed.
» $400 per user, consistent acquisition cost
e 10% weekly user growth

We have something big here.

» We are hoping to raise a bridge to the seed to spend $2M or so on acquisition and land ~5,000 users so we can
raise a BIG series A.

» We're doing a crowdfund with Republic in the coming weeks
» We have ~$400k committed there

» We also have a parallel round, not crowdfunding, in a safe on the same terms
We're looking for angels or SaaS-focused early stage VCs that will be excited to fund this kind of early repeatable growth.

Know anyone? Willing to make an intro?

Brennan White
CEQ | Cortex

/

The information contained in this electronic message and any aftachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments contained in it.

With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF e: tion from the registration

/3

requirements aof the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in the potential offering, please note that pursuant to Regulation
Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no offer to buy the securities can
be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement is filed and only through a registered intermediary s platform, (iii) any such offer
may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or commitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an

indication of interest is non-binding and involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.

Sun, Oct 17, 2021 at 2:15 PM

O: brennan e

Hey Brennan - thanks for signing urjj N

https://mail google com/mail/u/0/7ik=144a8c3222 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar4211409326973641694&simpl=msg-a%%3Ar649319505739520331... 1/2
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re Cortex - do you have a deck? I'll check it out and see which seed investors could be a fit!
[Quoted text hidden]
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CORTEX Brennan White_

Hello + An ask
4 messages

To:

An ask: If you know anyone who might be worth talking to the week of October 22nd, we're going to do a super short and
aggressive fundraise.

Details:
« A few weeks back, Cortex launched our fully-Saa$S solution. Self-sign-up, super scalable. No inside-sales
needed.

« We have a $400 per user, consistent acquisition cost using ads and scalable channels
= 10% weekly user growth

We have something big here.

We are hoping to raise a bridge to the seed

« Going to spend $2M or so on acquisition and land ~5,000 users so we can raise a BIG series A.
+ We're doing a crowdfund with Republic in the coming weeks.

e \We have ~ committed there out of the gate
« We also have a parallel round, not crowdfunding, in a safe on the same terms for investors who don't like the CF
format

We're looking for angels or SaaS-focused early stage VCs that will be excited to fund this kind of early repeatable growth.
If we can call our shot (stable acquisition costs, thousands of users, predictable revenue), we should be in a position to
raise $15-$20M and slam on the gas in 8-10 months.

Finally!

Know anyone? Willing to make an intro?

Brennan White
CEOQ | Cortex

ps: linkedin.com/in/brennanwhite/

The information confained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments contained in it.

With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in the potential offering, please note that pursuant to Regulation
Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no affer to buy the securities can
be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement is filed and only through a registered intermediary s platform, (iii) any such offer
may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or commitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an

indication of interest is non-binding and involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.

Fri, Oct 15, 2021 at 3:20 PM
o: Brennan White

https://mail google com/mail/u/0/7ik=144a8c3222 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-812415163889515454 &simpl=msg-a%3 Ar-303980583702513214. .. 1/2
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More than happy to get this in front of the ||| | | |} Bl V/hat can you share in terms of decks/summary/pitch
material?

[Quoted text hidden]

We'll have the materials next week to share.

Thanks man. i} or any angels that you think might like this "omg have we really nailed the money machine?!"
phase.

Brennan White
CEOQ | Cortex

ps:/iwww.linkedin.com/in/brennanwhite/
The information contained in this electronic message and any affachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may

contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments contained in it.

With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in the potential offering, please note that pursuant to Regulation
Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no offer to buy the securities can
be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement is filed and only through a registered intermediary s platform, (iii) any such offer
may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or commitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an

indication of interest is non-binding and involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.

[Quoted text hidden]

Fri, Oct 15, 2021 at 4:44 PM
o: Brennan VWhite

[Quoted text hidden]
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11/4/21,1:37 PM Cortex Mail - Great to chat

CORTEX Brennan White_

Great to chat
4 messages

Brennan White_ Fri, Oct 29, 2021 at 2:47 PM
To:

Thanks for the great questions and for "getting it" so quickly,- Great to meet you.

Attached is the deck you asked for. I'll look for your thoughts next week. Hit me up with any questions.

Have a fun weekend._,

Brennan White
CEO | Cortex

ps: edin.com/in/brennanwhite/

The information contained in this electfronic message and any affachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments contained in it.

With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in the potential offering, please note that pursuant to Regulation
Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no affer to buy the securities can
be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement is filed and only through a registered intermediary s platform, (iii) any such offer
may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or commii t of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an

indication of interest is non-binding and involves no obligation or commitment of any kind.

.EI Cortex Deck - October 15th, 2021.pdf
4565K

Fri, Oct 29, 2021 at 8:16 PM
o: Brennan White

Hey Brennan,

Thank you for making time today. | really enjoyed our convo and learned a lot! Also, thanks for sharing the deck.

Have a great weekend,

On Oct 29, 2021, at 2:47 PM, Brennan White_ wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]
<Cortex Deck - October 15th, 2021 .pdf=

https://mail google com/mail/u/0/7ik=144a8c3222 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a% 3 Ar6568838329419227196& simpl=msg-a%3Ar-54309320948359555...  1/2



11/4/21,1:37 PM Cortex Mail - Great to chat

Brennan White Mon, Nov 1, 2021 at 2:12 PM
To

Likewise. It was great to connect,

« We're raising $4M on a safe with two different caps (as is common on Republic). The first cap is the "early bird"
deal for the first $750,000 raised with an $18M cap. The rest of the round is raised at a $20M cap.

« | am happy to take you through the product demo myself, live, if you'd like. Otherwise, we should be making a
video to share in the coming week or so. Happy to send that if that works.

« Traction stats: We are at a $300,000 run rate. Users are growing 10%/week. We're forecasting $3,000,000 in run

rate in Q4 next year.

Brennan White
CEQ | Cortex

ps:/fwww.linkedin.com/in/brennanwhite/
The information contained in this elecfronic message and any affachments fo this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may

contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments contained in it.

With regard to communications by an issuer on the Site to gauge interest in a potential securities offering pursuant to the Regulation CF exemption from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act, including opportunities to “reserve” securities as indications of interest in the potential offering, please note that pursuant to Regulation
Crowdfunding Rule 206 (i) that no money or other consideration is being solicited thereby, and if sent in response, will not be accepted, (ii) no offer to buy the securities can

be accepted and no part of the purchase price can be received until the offering statement is filed and only through a registered intermediary s platform, (iii) any such offer

may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or commitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its acceptance is given after the Form C is filed, and (iv) an

indication of interest is non-binding and involves no obligation er commitment of any kind.

[Quoted text hidden]

Wed, Nov 3, 2021 at 6:08 PM
0: Brennan VWhite

Brennan,

This is great. Thank you for sharing!

On Nov 1, 2021, at 2:12 PM, Brennan White || GG v rote:

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail google com/mail/u/0/7ik=144a8c3222 & view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar6568838329419227196& simpl=msg-a%3Ar-54309320948359555. _.
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Republic — where anyone can invest in startups 10/25/21, 10:59 PM

n Republic

Company Cortex
Name

Logo
Headline Creative testing made simple through an Al-powered platform
Hero
Image
Creative
Testing
Made
Simple
= CORTEX
Tags
Pitch summary
text

® SaaS Al saves billions via more effective advertising images and videos

® Cortex tells advertisers what content will work and why - before $ is spent

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 1 of 17
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e Customers include Marriott, L'Oréal, Toyota, Mondelez, Kraft-Heinz & more
® One of just 10 startups in Techstars Boston 2020 ($100k investment)

® 3$300k run rate Q3 '21 | Projected $3M run rate Q4 '22

® 10% weekly user growth | On track for 5,000 users in 2022

® Founders are industry experts with a prior Inc. 5000 company

Problem

Advertisers Spend $600 Billion

Per Year on Visual Content

That's stuff like photos, videos, animations, graphics, and more.

And in an increasingly visual world, this content plays an outsized role in how consumers interact with brands and make purchasing

decisions.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 2 of 17
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Visual content is
used everywhere

in marketing:

Social media, print ads, websites,
TV, billboards, packaging...everywhere

CALEDUTY
[

‘ e L]
The most powerful v‘ '?"‘ LU
all-in-one > ™
design platform. w L% —

"~ Vengue " HOUSE DRAGON
FFICIA
\.‘\ - “‘ He 9 ficral Tea: HB

And it's important.
For example, thumbnail
images are the most
influential factor for a
viewer deciding which
TV Horror : ] content to watch
. Sl y o5\ e on Netflix and Youtube.

-

am

[ER= L

But advertisers only know what's working after they've spent weeks or months and millions of dollars creating content

If the content works, they don’t know why and can't replicate the success
If content fails, they've wasted months and millions of dollars - and they still don’t know what to change

This makes advertising a very risky investment and failure is the most common outcome.

Careers are always on the line.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 3 of 17
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Visuql content
Is a risky
investment.

There's a constant need for new content, but it's expensive

and time-consuming to produce. The cost of failure is high.

9, ®

Without data to guide It's no wonder job
creative strategy, each turnover for marketing
new campaign is a gamble executives is 2x higher
. o than average.
based on personal intuition.
Careers are always
on the line.

Solution

Cortex is the Solution

to this $600B Problem

Cortex is the SaaS platform advertisers worldwide have been waiting for: clear guidance for what content will perform—and what

won't — before they've started making any content.

Cortex tells advertisers what content to make to achieve success in their campaigns.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 4 of 17
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= CORTEX

Al-driven insights for
actually effective
visual content.

» No more » No more
wasteful career
campaigns disruption

Just ultra-successful
content done right—
the first time.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 5 of 17
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8@

"Cortex's insights were very clear
and gave us the context and
numbers for ideas we already had.
Now we have actual data that
says what isn't working.

With Cortex's reporting,

it's very clear what actions

we can take."

Freddy McLaughlin, Lead Analytics Manager
Mondelez International (Oreo)

Product

Saa$S Platform Delivering

Al-Powered Insights

Cortex’s unigue technology is the only platform that can accurately predict how an audience will react to content, resulting in

campaigns that perform over 50% better.

A.l. Breakthrough:
Insights delivered before time or money is spent

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 6 of 17
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SaaS machine learning
platform that tells
advertisers what
creative choices

will resonate with

their customers

CORTEX

Thousands of creative

insights discovered
in seconds

Increase performance
by over 50%—unlocks
billions in a $600
billion dollar

annual market

A Totally New Scale:
Cortex analyzes more visual content every 12 hours than an
advertiser will in their entire career

Al makes superior content at scale possible. Quality no longer needs to be sacrificed just because there’'s a demand for quantity.

How Customers Use Cortex

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 7 of 17
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Data Driven
Creative Strategy

Know which creative
concepts are resonating
with any audience
before you invest in
creating content.

Optimize

10/25/21, 10:59 PM

Campaign
Planning

Insights into everything
from shot construction
to cropping and color
correcting so you can
be confident your
content will drive ROI.

Customize

Any Channel to Your Brand

Create custom
identification tags so
you're always tracking

Channel specific insights
to make sure every piece
of content resonates with

Traction

the right audience
segment on the
right channel.

what matters to
your brand

Runaway Traction? Check

85 new users in the first six weeks

10% weekly user growth

Scalable user acquisition—

less than $400 to acquire a new user

$300,000 run rate Q3 2021

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit

Page 8 of 17
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$3,000,000 projected run rate Q4 2022

Revenue Growth

$300,000 $3,000,000

Run Rate Q3 2021 Run Rate Q4 2022

5000+ users
projected in the next 12 months

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 9 of 17
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New Cortex Users

1,000

o_—---...|

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT

Next 12 Months

Customers

Validated by Customers Across Industries

Advertisers around the globe use Cortex to improve their creative content and create more successful campaigns for some of the

worlds most iconic brands.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 10 of 17
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LOREAL
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Business Model

TOYOTA

VICHY

CVR’

STREGIS
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O \\arriott,

SONY

o
Ka(@

Deloitte.

>
accenture

Cortex is Building to Scale

Perno

10/25/21, 10:59 PM

FLEXJET J

Ricard

Our team has developed a robust business model to scale effectively year over year:

True SaaS self sign-up model

with prices that fit every advertiser

Premium add ons for video + custom data;

also increases stickiness

Multiple teams mean multiple subscriptions

per company

Prices validated by global brands and agencies

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit

Page 11 of 17
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Annual recurring
SaaS subscription
per team

S2k to S30k

Starting Point Large Advertisers

Market

Massive Market Potential

Until Cortex, there has been no technology focused on improving visuals, which are the backbone of so much of today's advertising,

marketing, and packaging.

This is why Cortex is poised to dominate by bringing a much-needed solution to a $600B (and growing) market.

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 12 of 17
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Cortex Global Image
Advertising Market

Spend on Creative

Tools and
Software Spend

Vision

A Clear Playbook for Success

We have a clear vision of both the market's needs and how our solution can be deployed at advertisers of all sizes. This funding

empowers us to achieve the following and position Cortex for a successful Series A in 18 months.

Use of Funds

Fund advertising, marketing, and

growth operations to scale

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 13 of 17
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Expand team capacity for future growth
Accelerate the rate of data capture to sustain our moat

Secure patents on novel video-focused tech

Investors

A Robust Roster of Investors

We're proud that Cortex is a clear investor favorite, with millions previously raised from over a thousand individual investors. Cortex’s

first equity crowdfunding campaign ended in February 2021 with massive success and an oversubscribed investor list.

Our Funding
History

$100,000 $100,000

Revenue-based Techstars
financing Boston 2020

$690,000 $1,490,000

Angel Equity Round
Investors February 2021

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 14 of 17
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“In 15 years in tech I've not worked with anyone who has the breadth
and depth of expertise in social media marketing that this founding
team brings in both digital and analog efforts. This space is dying
for software solutions to replace less-efficient and more costly
personnel. I'm in!”

Jessica Hubley, Cofounder and CEO at AnnieCannons

“l was one of the earliest investors in Cortex, back in 2014. What most
impressed me about Matt and Brennan is their commitment to
building and running a successful business. They've done it before

and with Cortex they are doing it again. They've taken a capital-light
path, not even drawing salaries, because their goal is to make real
money offering a unique and valuable service to big companies that
can afford to pay for it -- this is not a V.C. hot potato scheme.”

Joshua Adler, Founding Chief Executive of Sourcewater

“As a professor in analytics and partner on some student projects,
I've seen the data driven decision making capabilities Cortex can
provide its customers. I'm expecting big things from this team!”

Jason Kuruzovich, Rensselaer Professor

Founders

Entrepreneurs Who've Lived the Problem

Cortex founders Brennan and Matt are marketers-turned-entrepreneurs who started a successful content marketing agency for

Fortune 500 brands. With $10MM in annual revenue, the agency was an Inc 5000 company multiple years running.

Brennan White

CEO

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 15 of 17
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A startup guy since college, Brennan started in sales at other people’s startups before starting two of
his own. His first startup created content for the world's best brands and grew fast enough to be a

member of the Inc 5000.

Matt Peters

cco

Subject matter expert. 15 years as a Creative Director working with marketing leaders at brands like
Marriott, Dunkin' Donuts, Sonic, & Puma. Built a successful content agency with two years on the INC

5000. Angel investor.

Team
Dimitry VP of Experience building tech teams & culture in a startup
| Kudryavtsev Engineering environment. Tech-leader of multiple R&D projects that
applied computer intelligence technologies to develop
mission-relevant tools for DoD.

o

Dung Phan Data Specialized data scientist. Received Ph.D. degree in Computer
Scientist Science from the University of Massachusetts Boston.
Published 15+ papers in the field of multiobjective
optimization and machine learning.

Herman SVP, Led Starbucks to develop global alliances, new markets
Uscategui Strategic development across four continents. MA in engineering
Ventures Saitama University, PhD scholar, University of Tokyo. Master's

in economics from Temple University Japan and fluent in
several languages.

" Adam Head of An accomplished startup leader who has excelled at building
_L Krapish Product teams and taking businesses from concept to exit. Over 15
years building marketing software used by some of the largest
brands in the world such as Cisco, VMWare, & Intel.

Courtney QA
3 Hanna

Tung Tuan Software

Engineer

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit Page 16 of 17
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5
-
0

Perks

FAQ

https://republic.co/cortex/exhibit

Nguyen
Viet Thinh

Hoang Tran

Kien Lo

Shayla
Merrill

Brian
Denenberg

Software
Engineer

Software
Engineer

Software
Engineer

Ul/UX
Designer

Advisor

10/25/21, 10:59 PM

Built Cortex studio’s Ul/UX from the ground up. With a
bachelor degree in interactive design from Lesley University,
she specializes in creating clean Ul design with a unique
customer understanding due to years of past graphic design
experience.

Leading sales mentor and developer of the Agile Sales
Method. Helps companies build scalable growth engines.
Prior to developing the Agile Sales MethodTM, Brian was CEO
of BDMG, which created leading interactive media services
across Southeast Asia.
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